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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY VISION
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CCDC is a Hong Kong-based professional
dance company that rallies the best of
Chinese talent to create dance in the
contemporary context of China
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City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)
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City Contemporary Dance Company has inspired and elated audiences in Hong Kong and around the world with superb modern
dance performances for 41 years. Founded in 1979 by Willy Tsao, CCDC has presented more than 200 original works to critical
acclaim, including productions by Tsao and leading choreographers such as Helen Lai, Mui Cheuk-yin, Pun Siu-fai and Yuri
Ng. CCDC has also staged innovative collaborations with outstanding artists from other media and with artists from around the

world.

CCDC is renowned for reflecting the vigour and creativity of Hong Kong’s vibrant, multifaceted contemporary culture,
presenting works to an audience of more than 50,000 people annually. The Company has accepted 273 overseas invitations to
represent Hong Kong in performance at the world’s foremost dance stages and festivals in over 30 major cities: including New
York, Los Angeles, Washington DC, Montreal, London, Paris, Lyon, Rome, Florence, Rovereto, Oslo, Berlin, Munich, Stuttgart,
Copenhagen, Prague, Sydney, Brisbane, Darwin, Tokyo, Niigata, Seoul, Busan, Daegu, Singapore, Manila, Kuala Lumpur, Beijing,

Shanghai, Urumqi, Xining, Taipei, Mumbai, Delhi, Karmiel, Tel Aviv, St Petersburg and Moscow.

CCDC’s commitment to education and development results in around 40 outreach performances annually, offering highly
popular dance courses to more than 40,000 students and audience members each year. CCDC also helps organise dance
festivals in China, and since 1998, through the China Dance Development Programme, provides administrative and technical
support to emerging Hong Kong and mainland artists. The opening of CCDC Dance Centre in 2004 has given young artists,
students and local communities the facilities and programmes that ensure the ongoing development of dance as a vital artistic

pursuit in Hong Kong.
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

It has been an extraordinary year for City Contemporary Dance Company. The Company continues to lead the development
of professional dance in Hong Kong as we nurture top—-notch dancers and choreographers by presenting critically-acclaimed
original productions, outbound tours and the annual Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival. We also continued
the unique China Dance Development Programme. Our City Contemporary Dance Festival, which featured works by artists
from Australia, Europe, Asia and Greater China, was particular noteworthy. The Festival attracted an impressive number of
international programme presenters and received very favourable feedback. This has all helped CCDC achieve an enviable

national and international reputation in the performing arts sector.

With regard to education and outreach, CCDC Dance Centre in Wong Tai Sin offers a rich variety of dance courses and
continues to be hugely popular. The Centre’s Dance Training Scholarship Scheme and Modern Dance in Practice Project have
built a wide audience base, making the Centre a hot spot for Hong Kong’s dance enthusiasts. The Centre regularly presents
works by emerging choreographers at the Jockey Club Dance Theatre to nurture Hong Kong’s new talent. The long-running
Partnership Programme provides much-needed creative and rehearsal space for local performing artists to explore and
exchange ideas through seminars and sharing sessions. CCDC has also implemented the Jockey Club Contemporary Dance
Literacy and Learning Project funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to enhance the knowledge of primary and

secondary students through performances, guided appreciation sessions and experimental workshops.

As Hong Kong’s cultural ambassador, CCDC toured to Beijing, Guangzhou, Shenzhen, Wuhan, Xian and Taipei to perform the
Company’s repertoire. CCDC also co-presented the Beijing Dance Festival as part of the China Dance Development Programme

to facilitate cultural exchange between Hong Kong and the Mainland artists.

Nevertheless, the continuing outbreaks of COVID-19 have caused uncertainty for the Company’s activities and financial loss.
Local and overseas performances, cultural exchange activities, education and outreach activities were discontinued due to
temporary venue closure, school suspension, and outbound travel restrictions. CCDC will strive to maintain our output under the

stringent financial and human resource conditions during these challenging times.

We are now broadening our horizons as our office, wardrobe and technical warehouse have been relocated to an industrial unit
in Tsuen Wan. We are delighted to announce that early next year we shall also be opening a new dance centre at Tai Po Arts

Centre. In the meantime we will continue to offer dance classes at our well-established home at Wong Tai Sin.

In October 2019, the Company announced the departure of its Founder and Artistic Director, Dr Willy Tsao. | would like to
express my profound gratitude to Dr Tsao for his leadership and dedication to the Company over the past four decades.
Dr Tsao founded the Company in 1979 and offered his artistic vision and financial support. He single-handedly built CCDC into

what it is today. We all wish him the very best in his future endeavours.

| would also like to take the opportunity to welcome the new Artistic Director Yuri Ng whose strong artistic vision,
choreographic prowess, leadership experience, and ability to nurture dancers, as well as his great passion and energy, will help

us to continue the Company’s development.

| would lastly like to thank the members of the Board and the Management who have committed so much time and effort to
supporting CCDC’s mission. Most importantly, we all acknowledge the generous support of our donors and audiences who have

made possible our continued growth and success.

Mr Robert LEWINGTON
Chairman, Board of Directors
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Mr Robert Lewington is a retired former solicitor. He practiced in Hong

Kong from 1984 until 2019, most recently as a partner of Simmons &

Simmons in that firm’s Dispute Resolution Group. He has experience

in litigation and arbitration in many sectors including human resources,

consumer products, construction, insurance and energy.
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Ms Yama Chan graduated with a Bachelor of Arts from the
University of California, Berkeley and earned a Master of
Business Administration from The University of Chicago. Her
prior work experience includes executive positions with Goldman
Sachs, Toyota Finance Company and Carsdirect.com in Los
Angeles. She has also lectured in Economics at the University
of Hong Kong School of Professional and Continuing Education.
Ms Chan always has a passion for dance. She has served as the
Chairman of the Hong Kong Ballet Group and Board Member
of Bring Me A Book Foundation. Currently, she is on the Board
of Governors of Feng Zikai Chinese Children's Picture Book
Award and is the founder of Chinese for Kids Ltd, a company
which specialises in early childhood education in Chinese. She
maintains residences in Hong Kong and Los Angeles.

Dr Ivy Tao obtained her BS degree in Mathematics from
Purdue University, USA. She graduated with MSc in
Operational Research from the London School of Economics
and Political Science, UK and has completed her PhD degree
at the University of Hong Kong with research topic in “Cross—
Border Higher Education in China”.

After graduating from LSE, Dr Tao joined IBM Hong Kong
as a Systems Engineer and later continued to work in IBM
London. She was later appointed by the University of Hong
Kong as a Lecturer of the School of Business where she
began her academic career, lecturing in the BBA and MBA
programmes. She was a founding member and the Director of
Studies of SPACE, Shanghai — a joint-venture school of HKU
SPACE and Fudan University, offering cross—border tertiary
education programmes in Shanghai.

Dr Tao has keen interests in music and dance and has had
many years of training in piano and ballet. She has obtained
the ABRSM Grade VIII pianoforte certificate and is a full
member of the Royal Academy of Dance, UK.
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Ms Vienne Cheng is a registered Trust and Estate
Practitioner, specialising in setting up trusts and
foundations for individuals and charitable organisations.
She has a keen interest in music and arts (including both
performing and visual arts). She hopes to contribute to the
community and pursue her interest by being part of CCDC.

Dr Michelle Tsui graduated from the medical school of
the University of Queensland, Australia. In 2000, she
returned to Hong Kong to work as Assistant Professor in
the Chinese University of Hong Kong’s medical school.
After six years with the University, Tsui commenced private
practice as a specialist in Obstetrics and Gynaecology. She
is also an Assistant Superintendent (Surgeon) of St John’s

Ambulance.

Dr Tsui has always been passionate about performing
arts. She received vocal training at the Queensland
Conservatorium of Music and continued her studies in
Hong Kong under soprano Lola Young. She holds the
London Trinity College LTCL diploma in vocal recital, and
is currently a member and soprano soloist of the Bel Canto
Music Society. She is frequently invited to perform in public
events and concerts in Hong Kong. As a mother of two, Dr
Tsui values the importance of promoting arts and culture,

especially to our younger generation.
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Members of Board of Directors
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Mr Michael Haynes, from the UK, moved to Hong Kong
in 1984 and was employed in the insurance sector as an
insurance broker and consultant. From working in senior
positions with HSBC, Swire, Jardines and other large Hong
Kong corporations, he now runs several businesses in the
insurance, fitness and beverage sectors in Hong Kong and
Thailand.

His keen interest in sport, and rugby in particular, led him
to join the Board of the HK Rugby Union and Asia Rugby,
where the development of the game across many countries is
paramount.

Mr Haynes brings his business and community experiences to
CCDC as well as an enthusiasm for the performing arts.

Mrs Jessica Ong graduated with a BSc and MSc in Electrical
Engineering from Columbia University in New York. Her
professional interests span a variety of sectors from high
tech software development to financial consultancy. She
is currently the managing director of a finance and stock
brokerage firm as well as a registered HKSFC responsible
officer. She participates in various voluntary projects,
particularly with Tung Wah Group of Hospitals.

Ms Joyce Yen, a director at Deloitte Asia Pacific, specialises
in priority initiatives development of the Risk Advisory
practice. Her experience spans across a broad range of
internal consulting work, with prior industry experience in
market entry strategy, syndications and structured finance.

Ms Yen grew up learning ballet and painting, which sparked

her interest in visual and performing arts. Through CCDC, she
is keen to bring contemporary arts to a wider audience base.
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES
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REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

As the leading contemporary dance company in Hong Kong, CCDC continues to present a well-balanced programme of innovative works by talented
local choreographers. In the 2019-20 season, the Company has achieved our key objectives as stated in the business plan. CCDC presented a total
of 18 productions through 741 ticketed performances and screenings to local audiences numbering 13,005. Compared with last year, there was a 22%
increase in audience attendance to our mainstage programmes.

The diversity of high—-quality programmes curated collectively by the management team embraced artists at different career stages and celebrated 40
years of the Company’s work in nurturing dancers and in the pursuit of artistic excellence. We are thrilled that most of CCDC’s original productions
last year gained recognition with eight honours at the 22" Hong Kong Dance Awards covering excellence in choreography, production and
performance, among others.

The season-opening programme, Winterreise - The Rite of Spring, celebrated the artistry of CCDC’s founding member and veteran choreographer
Helen Lai. This production showcased the technically stunning dance techniques of CCDC’s dancers, together with a live piano performance of
renowned local pianists Helen Cha and Colleen Lee. It won four Hong Kong Dance Awards, namely Outstanding Choreography, Outstanding Large
Venue Production, Outstanding Ensemble Performance, and Outstanding Lighting and/or Visual Design.

Awarded Outstanding Medium Venue Production at the 22™ Hong Kong Dance Awards, Re-Mark was the work of CCDC resident choreographer
Sang Jijia. This thought-provoking show was noted for the powerful movements of its dancers and well-constructed choreography. The re-stage of
autobiographical work Almost 55 by Qiao Yang, Artist of the Year at the 14™ Hong Kong Art Development Awards in 2019, and choreographer Chou
Shu-vyi, and Re-Mark together demonstrate the excellence of CCDC in the Asia Pacific region in taking the Hong Kong arts scene in such broad
dimensions.

The Company developed programmes of artistic experimentation, while promoting contemporary dance to a wider public. Hong Kong Delights, a
crossover production with the Hong Kong Composers’ Guild that was shown at Hong Kong Contemporary Music Festival explored the possibilities
between contemporary dance and music. The majority of these six new short dances were created by Ivan Chan, Felix Ke, Bobo Lai and Qiao Yang
and featured contemporary compositions with a live string quartet by Mr. QUARTET, paving the way for future collaborations with young local
composers. The Odyssey of Little Dragon showcased new music created by renowned Hong Kong composer Yin Ng and was performed by fusion
contemporary music ensemble SIU2 for family audiences as part of the LCSD’s International Arts Carnival. Inspired by the life of the kung fu legend
Bruce Lee, choreographer Dominic Wong trained CCDC’s company dancers and talented child dancers of the CCDC Dance Centre for a seamless
performance in this large-scale production.

Digital Programmes Development

As a pioneer of dance through digital media, CCDC assigned artists to explore new technologies such as virtual reality. The Jumping Frames
International Dance Video Festival joined forces with West Kowloon Cultural District and Cinemovement Singapore to commission four short films.
The premiere screenings were a huge success. The festival in 2019 lasted 10 days with 12 screenings and 685 VR short film sessions. The VR projects
included work-in—progress screenings of SWIM 0.5 by local choreographer Ivy Tsui and the well-received Taiwanese VR Dance Video—Afterimage for
Tomorrow. The Company presented these new works to our existing network in Hong Kong and international markets in partnership with Hong Kong
Arts Centre and attracted a rush of new talent with its "One-Minute Jumping Frames Dance Video Competition". Our pioneering experiences in dance
through digital media are an asset to the arts scene and enabled the Company to respond swiftly after the COVID-19 pandemic closed venues.

Industry Development and International Networking

The reputation of the Company was further enhanced by the City Contemporary Dance Festival 2019. Held at West Kowloon Cultural District it
featured new CCDC works and contributions from international artists from Australia, Belgium, Italy, Israel, Ireland, Hong Kong and the Mainland. 138
international festival and venue presenters and artists attended these performances with overwhelmingly favourable feedback. The Company also
organised performances and a fun fair in the outdoor public spaces of West Kowloon to attract audiences.

Artistic Succession

In January 2020, Dr Willy Tsao, the Company’s founder, stepped down as the Artistic Director of his own accord. A specially-formed Committee was
set up to conduct a global recruitment ending with the appointment of Mr Yuri Ng as the next Artistic Director. He will officially commence his term
January 2021. Mr Ng’s long-term artistic plan for the Company was comprehensive, well thought-out and pragmatic; he also demonstrated a clear
understanding of the constraints and structural changes CCDC is likely to experience in the future. We believe he will establish a good relationship
among stakeholders from different sectors; cope with forthcoming challenges faced by the Company, and make CCDC gain even more public
appreciation and support.

CCDC Dance Centre also achieved artistic excellence by commissioning young choreographers in Hong Kong through a variety of platforms. For more
details please see pages 26-29.
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

At BME =)0 EHIBH BRAY ANEER
Local Programmes Date Number of Number of Attendance
Performances Audience Members
(£ 21k - EZER) Winterreise-The Rite of Spring 26.4-5.5.2019 5 2,103 93.7%
EESERE TE - & HEHE (FEZR) 29.4-3.5-2019 4 1,949 65.4%
Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning
Project The Rite of Spring
{/N\BE=IRFY The Odyssey of Little Dragon 16-18.8.2019 4 1,284 42.2%
(Re-Mark) 16-24.11.2019 5 694 59.8%
EEBERSE T8 - #) BFHE (Re-Mark) 22.11.2019 1 136 58.6%
Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning
Project Re-Mark
{Almost 55 &15) (EJE) Almost 55 (Return) 19.11.2019 1 220 94.8%
#8288 Grand Total 20 6,386
e R EEISH 2mMAH
Programme Plus Number of Number of
Activities Participants
BEERRE - AR - REIHE - BE - AR 10 16,118
SHED
Including installations and photo exhibitions, open rehearsals,
master classes, talks, meet-the-artists
and dance appreciation sessions, etc.
T k8 B S S2 B 2 15 B [=R:0 TR 8 BRAHY ANEEER
Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival Date Number of Number of Attendance
Screenings Audience Members
ik 4% B %% 5% 25 22 1% 8 2019 6-11.9.2019 12 1,660 66.9%
Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival 2019
VR ZERME — (BRRKNEL) 10-15.9.2019 118 107 22.7%
VR Dance Video - Afterimage for Tomorrow
VR ZIERE —— (SWIM 0.5) 10-15.9.2019 336 107 31.8%
VR Dance Video — SWIM 0.5
Mg E A EIEE AHA BHIBH BRAY ANER
City Contemporary Dance Festival (CCDF) Date Number of Number of Attendance
Performances Audience Members
qﬂ@gﬂaﬁﬁﬁg China Dance Forward 17-19.11.2019 4 559 71.3%
(ZBE—RZBIIEBE) WRECK - List of Extinct Species 21.11.2019 1 122 62.2%
(ERIEBIFAY TOML - Time of My Life 22.11.2019 1 251 55.9%
VR SR — (BIERRHERL) 13-24.11.2019 199 301 37.8%
VR Dance Video - Afterimage for Tomorrow
#28 Grand Total 205 1,233
RBEABAR
Website Hit Rate
CCDC #38 CCDC Website 735,696
THk4&1 #8E Jumping Frames Website 118,598
My E R AT 8 CCDF Website 163,398
&HEEEERB S8 Hong Kong Dance Video Channel 61,741
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION |

(Z2ZIK - HFZR)
WINTERREISE - THE RITE OF SPRING

E5BIREEE
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26-27.4.2019 8pm
3-4.5.2019 8pm

5.5.2019 3pm

#®$ Choreography

& Performance
iS85t Set Design

Y& ERET Lighting Design

BR#%:%5T Costume Design

& &5t Sound Design

£ Music Composition
SE{E+HEF Bass-baritone

$BZ4% Piano Accompaniment

{E# Music Composition
$MZ2;8 % Piano Performance

151%EH Guest Appearance

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

ZRBE Helen LA

i ER5EEE CCDC
ZBBAME Esther KWOK
ZEX & Lawmanray
FEX{Z Taurus WAH
#HFE Anthony YEUNG

£%1845 Franz SCHUBERT
= RY7 Apollo WONG

ZEE#4 Colleen LEE

SEAFRIXETE Igor STRAVINSKY
&Ei8ff Helen CHA ~ Z25E#8 Colleen LEE
ErE#E Annie AU ~

&%t CHOU Shu-yi

HEEEE HUNG Lai-kwan
RER LAl Tak-wai

Z{& Ll De ~

B5BERT Irene LO ~

EMZ Pansy LO

2I7%3E Kammy LAU ~

E{hE) TUNG Chung-can *
BB Gigi YANG ~

ERfE5K King YAU

FBEISEE 2020 22™ Hong Kong Dance Awards

- B 4% %% Outstanding Choreography

- R KEISHh I BE Outstanding Large Venue Production
- R BEEEEH Outstanding Ensemble Performance

— BB / R BERET Outstanding Lighting and/or Visual Design

T(E2ZIR) WBFMRE - BESENRS BEEHINERMEERD
IEEA MPGRIM S EE T BTG - FEMFLERNSL] - |

T(EZ%) BREE RRENEN[E > RREMERT - R
EHRIEZRBEE - L

“Winterreise is peaceful and quiet. It creates an atmosphere of sadness,
full of the vicissitudes of life. The poems, songs, and piano music form

an ethereal lyric, which paradoxically evokes the dreams of fairy tales.”

“The Rite of Spring is lively and insane. It’s packed with power struggles

and explores big issues like art, madness, regulations and manipulation.”

7&M Lok Fung
PARZEE1IT Performing Arts Review

B Taiwan

CVEE=IRFD

THE ODYSSEY OF LITTLE DRAGON

16-17.8.2019 7:30pm
17-18.8.2019 2:30pm

4%%E Choreography
S 4% Co-choreography
E % Music s|u2

e R IR15EE Music Composition and Live Performance A58 Yin NG @SIU2

BIIB#&(E Dramaturgy

e R AREEERET Set and Costume Design
Y& W85t Lighting Design

$%1% %%t Video Design

EE:R5t Sound Design

JEH Performance

& and

CCDC ZiE/LEIEIEHIZ R 58
re12 kEk{\L1 (N2A) &k TREEHR (h24) 28

WHASE
Auditorium, Sha Tin Town Hall

AR

FINZ Dominic WONG
E R Bruce WONG ~ #3kE Peggy LAM

2254 Patrick LEE

& YEUNG Chin
BN 1 Lawmanray
E& LO Wing

E B HA Yan-pui
R FiEE CCDC

TMBBERRMS > EUXFRMTET
ZEMS ENLRAKREZNR 85
BEAEENRENSZNENC - KID
RS ARRBEEEHTHRERS
H—EBISEAE - 4

“Dominic Wong has merged martial arts
culture with dance, projection technology,
video, rich costumes and dynamic lighting...
He has successfully blended different cultures

into a highly watchable theatre production.”

B Rk CHOW Fan-fu

{&¥8 Hong Kong Economic Journal

Students of “612 Mini Dancers” (Primary School) and “Teens of Colours” (Secondary School)

under dance training scholarship schemes by CCDC Dance Centre

FRC&E Zoe CHAN Man-yee
BRAXRE CHAN Tin—ching
#RE\HE CHENG Hoi-tsing *
HBIFE HUNG Yuen-ching »
EB%43% KWONG Lok-yiu
#BE I Christina LAl Ka—ki

2| F8& Max LAU Tsz-fung ~
Z BHE LEE Yuet-tung »

X FBtE MAN Hin-wun
52i%88 PANG Lok-sze
#EIE SIU Pak-ting *

PREKER LAM Wing-hei

7EER LAM Zoi-hei &= 4T TSANG Wai-hung

SRUEM Irene LEUNG Ching-hei

BRIE# Justin TANG Ching-hei

EHR YIP Hei-tung »
£ 258 YU Sze-wing
£BEET YUE Ming-wai
R FIE YUEN Tsz-ting



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

{RE-MARK)

16, 23.11.2019 8pm
17.11.2019, 23-24.11.2019 3pm

4%%£2 Choreography £ Sang Jijia

[REIE % Original Music BERERL KUNG Chi-shing
2iREt Set Design F 428 Jan WONG

1E 3’5t Lighting Design ZEX{E Lawmanray

BR#£ER5t Costume Design a3l Cindy HO Pui-shan

$%1%5%3t Video Design 2B (& LAU Sze-wai

EEE85t Sound Design 15K E Anthony YEUNG

FEBEINFIE 2020 22™ Hong Kong Dance Awards

— B P EUS SR TE 2UYF Outstanding Medium Venue Production

MISSION | MISSION 1| 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

ANX{tREMAEBHERKE

The Box, Freespace, Art Park, West Kowloon Cultural District

TEEES BFEEERA BERE RRBRNRE  HHX
RHEEFAAOHTERZHERE

“The choreography has bold movements, powerful lines, and is strongly
expressive. It is as if we can see the dancers’ intense reactions to

society...” © Conrado DY-LIACCO

#E== Tomas TSE

=IFL danco journal/k {Almost 55 &%) (F&E)
ALMOST 55 (RETURN)

19.11.2019 8pm | AAXLEZM2AEEHERAR

The Box, Freespace, Art Park, West Kowloon Cultural District

4%%F Choreography B&E% CHOU Shu-vi
& Performance B15% QIAO Yang
BR3%RERY Costume Consultation #I80 LIN Ching-ju FE§4RpgEIEAIME » 1SR T EEE » BT EBEREN
St RIEH G Set and Lighting Design F8R LEE Chi-wai BE URENFEENREERENSS - BREKL
#{REEt Video Design RFX Maurice LAl RHESZREAARERENHNSEE  EEH—158E
{EBh R B &%t Music Composition & Sound Design SFERL Steve HUI YR BEBRROBMHEE - |
“The concise dance piece, the special sound selection, the
lighting and video conceptualization, and the seemingly casual
FBEIREE 2020 22™ Hong Kong Dance Awards costumes effectively highlight the narrative of this solo dance
— L ER S8 Outstanding Performance by a Female Dancer show, creating a compact and layered artistic feast.”

A& LIANG Pei-xian
& R%R Lianhe Zaobao
#ihnig Singapore

15



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION |

kA3 B P S IR B2 (% Bl 2019
JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL
DANCE VIDEO FESTIVAL 2019

6-8.9.2019 BEESZHHI0

Broadway Cinematheque

7 & 9-15.9.2019 ABEBFEULZERE
JC Cube Auditorium, Tai Kwun

10-15.9.2019 AEFEREE

F Hall Studio, Tai Kwun

BARS THbA% EE PR SR EE 22 (R 600

TR EIPR EB ISR 1R ET) 75 2004 FHMHENZEE M - REMK
BEMNRERA K TFPESNEFEBETGES > BWESEDE RNt
BEUI—EXRTE  BRAENERFE LE - TFH - ERRES
RESELZFERBNGHE - THiE UWERBSEM > BAFZHE
£ 2000 FEKEEHRZUM > BHMSBERENMEEZFEZ G
B - 2013 F THk#g) DRIEBZRFTREMERE EMEREE RE
BEENE TEEFHE) > URSGHEHESENSR -

About Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival
Organised by City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)

($ERZ - JREE) Hybrid Motion @ Cheuk-yin MUI, Jessey Tsui-shan TSANG,
since 2004, Jumping Frames International Dance Video  anna CHAN, Ix Thien-pau WONG, Russell MORTON, Max Kin-wai LEE,

Festival (Jumping Frames) is the only one of its kind in Raymond WONG, Elysa WENDI, Annia CHENG, Grace YU
Asia. It features commissioned works, a competition and a
selection of acclaimed international productions. Its aims are to promote the dance video genre in China and across Asia
as well as to provide a platform to share different perspectives and explore the unlimited possibilities of the art form
through talks and workshops with artists and audiences. The Festival showcases the excitement of dance video worldwide
through screenings and enhances cultural exchanges by inviting renowned artists to participate. The event is made possible
by the support of various national and international partners. Jumping Frames’ many contributions have been recognised
with a number of accolades including an “Arts Promotion Award” from Hong Kong Arts Development Council and “Outstanding

Project in Video for Dance” at the 2013 Hong Kong Dance Awards.

(BBLAKRIMIERS) Afterimage for Tomorrow
& TW | 2018 | 18’ | #:& Mandarin / 33E English

3% Director RiSHE Singing CHEN

435 Choreographer EAZE% CHOU Shu-yi

S Performers &M Bo-ling PAN ~ 53F& Yu-ting FANG ~ 2 F i Wang—chou YEN ~
VR EEE% (SWIM 0.5) 5 HE8 Ya—chun YANG ~ % Ning WANG - #{EH# Hsiu-yu LIN ~
R F ARERR 54 Chu-hua WANG - HESE; Yi-wei TIEN » RE7% Chien-hung YU -
VR Dance Video SWiM 0.5 FRXH Hsin—yu CHEN - #523E% Qi-yin YANG * &% CHOU Shu-yi

@ F Hall Studio, Tai Kwun 1fiSZ#8 Technical Support Go VR Immersive Ltd. ~ M EREE Kaohsiung Film Archive

SWIM 0.5

FBHK| 2018 | 6

17 & &E3E Concept & Direction RZEEE Ivy TSUI & ZR3EBE Dylan KWOK
#HEREY Choreography & Performance RIEEE lvy TSUI

CRYB18Z) Primitive Nostalgia
B AU | 2014 | B
EE K E S Director & Artist €& - B Caroline GARCIA

MISSION 1| 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

A RE BECGUEHTIELEERRE 2B Participating schools
Screendance School Programme Gala Showcase - REZREFBHALSHE

82017 F8 > BEAXCERRRDBEMOREBIGHE - Ah—BRRREFHE 9 To1 S of Hosplials Lee Ching Bea
B RYBEREENE > I USLUBRDARTRAELE - MBRARREES oo
C o TEkME) BB NSEEHENARTEIRAEZE 159 B 7 HRMEBRBLEAE Sheng Kung Hui Li Ping Secondary School
MR - (BT RETRACH -  REBERERDS

Po Leung Kuk Laws Foundation College

Screendance School Programme is an outreach project for schools first - EEE (EE)
Fukien Secondary School (Siu Sai Wan)

- EREANBEERE
Department in 2017. Especially designed for secondary one to secondary Sheng Kung Hui Bishop Baker Secondary School

organised by West Kowloon Cultural District Authority’s Performing Arts

five pupils, the programme offers guidance on the practice and theory of
screen dance as a performance discipline. Professional artists in the field use
demonstrations and workshops to help students explore the synergy generated
when dance meets cinematography and how dance on film transcends the
boundaries of a physical stage. This is the second year that Jumping Frames
has supported West Kowloon Cultural District in promoting the programme,
showcasing students’ creations and encouraging discussions and the

exchanges of experiences on 7 September.

(B3 CCDC ~ FANX{LE K Cinemovement $EZ4 K& EE Co—commissioned and (HEZRXAETIFEE) Come Rain or Shine (M CCDC K #&h X1t
co-produced by CCDC, West Kowloon Cultural District and Cinemovement) & # [ & 4 Co-commissioned by CCDC and West Kowloon Cultural
District)
(BR » BEEE.E) Till Then, Awakening in a Dream FHB HK | 2019 [ 12
&8 HK/ FTN3K SG | 2019 | 23’ EEMZ /%% / B REREERET Concept Director / Choreographer /
&8 Director BEfE8 Jie—kai LIAO Performer / Costume Designer Z B8 Justyne Sze-yeung LI
#w%& Choreographer 27 Cheuk-yin MUI %45 TERAIERA—E % x 2581 8 The research and development
of the creation is supported by West Kowloon Cultural District, Dance
(f) Fish Info Finland, Zodiak — Centre for New Dance and Dance House Helsinki
&8 HK/ Fin SG | 2019 |13 under the residency exchange project “Creative Meeting Point: Hong
f#&E5% Co-directors Russell MORTON - Z{#{Z Max Kin-wai LEE Kong x Finland”.
4%%& Choreographer Z{#{& Max Kin-wai LEE
(EXIEFI58) Nagimaskan Mayyang
(——) Ward 11 JERE PH | 2019 | 8’ | =X HEFFE English lyric subtitles
3 HK/ FTINE SG | 2019 | 16° | #E Mandarin | FRZFE Chinese and English 3% Director LEEIE - #EE John Carlo NOVA
subtitles
338 Director & 221 Jessey Tsui-shan TSANG (AAZE]) The Kingdom of Men
4%%& Choreographers [5BEE48 Aaron Ah—hock KHEK]s X & Ix Thien-pau &8 HK | 2018 | 23’ | E3E Cantonese | FIEEF % Chinese and English
WONG subtitles
38 Director S EiE Anson Kwan-yin SHAM
(—18#8) Someday | Will Become a Rock
FE HK/ Erhni SG | 2019 | 19 | $8:E Korean / #::E English / TEEE Javanese | (48%&) Shrine of Our Despair
i E Chinese and English subtitles HHEHK| 2018 |5
P& B8 & 4R 5% Film and Choreographic Co-directors  £# CHEUK Cheung * 38358 Director HEEF Dan FONG

ZEI5E Elysa WENDI
(—E21FM) A Dance for Ren Hang
#inig SG | 2018 | 97

A FR/ &3 TW / EEFIRS BE / 7553 NL | 2009 | 141" | 3538 French / El3E Mandarin | 338 Director BIEH Wan-ping LOOI
FRZEFE Chinese and English subtitles
&8 Director %2885 Ming-liang TSAI (B1E - %) Pung Jeong.Gak A Town with a Blue Hill
8H KR | 2018 | 15’
#38& Director REIE Joo-won SONG
ENf2 1D | 2018 | 105’ | ENf23E Indonesian / [TE:E Javanese | AEEFE Chinese and
English subtitles (fll) Wandering
3% Director hn#k - BAEZE Garin NUGROHO BPIMO / BEHK | 2019 | 7
#38& Director REE Chi-yin CHUI

B+ CH / B4 JP | 1995 | 89’ | #3E English / B8 Japanese | 3 & Chinese and
English subtitles
&35 Director BEf - £Z4F Daniel SCHMID

JEE FR | 2016 | 109° | 3438 French / 1#3:E Russian | 13255 Chinese and English subtitles
& E38 Co-directors #ERIF - 8E Valérie MULLER ~ R483& - #E1EA0 Angelin PRELJOCAJ



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION |

HZ8HF RU | 2002 | 99’ | {#3F Russian/ i Hfz& Persian | 355 % Chinese and English subtitles

i35 Director

DEILK - BRisak Aleksandr SOKUROV

EEFURE BE / 15/ NL | 2018 | 105° | %75 French/ ##3BA5E Flemish | 1255 Chinese and English subtitles

i35 Director

(#ERE) On the ___home

E1f1R Featuring Artists

(38) Encounter

FEHK| 2019 | 6’ | B5E Cantonese / Zi@

38 Director
SEEMIR Featuring Artists

(WA L) Jyud Jan4 Soengs Saant
FEHK | 20197
38 Director

SYEEETR Featuring Artists

BFHTE Lukas DHONT

# Chih-hua CHIU
WA Wei-wei LIM / 258 Ying CAl

&% Putonghua | 1355 % Chinese and English subtitles
21} Jessey Tsui-shan TSANG
27 Cheuk-yin MUI / 2|2 So-kam LAU

E{EE Hugh CHO
AR Hochi / {h{H1& Steve NG / £ Kenneth SZE / #7@& £ Chi-sing TO

(GEEPREBNZEIEHRNEB) Stay If You Can / Go If You Must

& HK/ Finig SG | 2019 | 12°
38 Director
SEEMIR Featuring Artists

(E8H) Isle / Alley
EFE HK | 2019 | 15°
38 Director
E1f1R Featuring Artists

I Elysa WENDI
%RFEX Virginia Sau-man CHU (5&) Brume / 2RBEEE Elaine Hiu-ling KWOK iKY /ce

AH REMU Remu IWAI@ room 1224 & associates
%1% Hao YANG (B) /sle / &% Kenny LEUNG (&) Alley

& HK | 2017 | 81’ | B3E Cantonese / Ei#:E Putonghua | 135 & Chinese and English subtitles

38 Director
4%%£2 Choreographers / £ Starring

X —I1LA anothermountainman (Stanley WONG)
H§E 7 Cheuk-yin MUI / A% Yuri NG / /i85 Liang XING

FR | 2019 | 108’ | i53E French | FIEEF % Chinese and English subtitles

Director

K& - 2%6t David MAMBOUCH

EEFIBE BE/ SEE FR | 2019 | 53’ | #:E English/ 3:E French/ f588:E Dutch | RZ55 % Chinese and English subtitles

#5858 Directors

BFMET - YT Olivia ROCHETTE / #HAIfE - 15 - Feiuli Gerard—Jan CLAES

FEBHK | 2018 | 24’ | B3E Cantonese | 5 Chinese and English subtitles

&35 Director

B Cally YU

IZESRYT) EEBRNTRERR 2853 REE NER
"Unlock Body * Dance Vision" is financially supported by the Arts Capacity Development Funding Scheme of the Government of the Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region

EEFIBE BE | 2019 | 79° | i%3E French/ 15738 Dutch/ #53E English/ #% I35 Portuguese/ H3iE Japanese/ F 5 Greek | B2 & Chinese and English

subtitles
#5858 Directors

HIE

&85 - BEISE Lotte STOOPS / K5 - BifF&1FX Mieke STRUYVE

=

H:E English | EEFE Chinese and English subtitles

&8 - 352 Chantal AKERMAN

A5l IL | 2006 | 52° | 3558 English | FAXXFE Chinese subtitles

&35 Director
#R$= Choreographer / &8 Cast

Z - H##% Lee YANOR
RH4 - B85 Pina BAUSCH

© LEUNG Wing-chun

{Edap —

MISSION II

ERHRERERZFELTNRNMEE —
SMETENABERIMNRIER > ERFFEBRTREZFENREZRE

As an agency for dance education,
CCDC organises the most comprehensive education and
outreach programmes, with an emphasis on long-term
projects in Hong Kong and in Mainland China.



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

CCDC #EH0
CCDC DANCE CENTRE

CCDC EEHBEMB B LA - 2004 FLI CCDC FIFHL
EEZEHERIIRMBOZFELS  INEFE - HEREREiE
BEIF IREEFSEEE S RENATEZEERANEE
i% - BEPOSIREFHRRESERABMRER > BRIE—E
EREAHRNERTE DEZEREARXMNER -

CCDC ZEFUOMNEERE  —EIIMREE MEEREKERE
ZbEE; MIIRHERHERZNERERERINERRES
pfEd ; BHABNEEZREEHRDAMBZERREIRNESE > £
BRNXHBBUREEREERASEARSEAE  RUIFEBARST
BERMEESE  TAREEIFERESEINEETHEL -
CCOC Z#BPLAHBNU I ERBZRLABERERIFMERE
B ETOREEEENAMEE 'EBREFE 2005, - FBE
MERBEMBIREEZ TEMHBE, (20M) k 2MEHE)

(2012) - 2020 ER [ BEREENSE TE - #. HEE | #
EREMEIRB/TBEMBRE L TEMBFE WE [ HKE:
FESEOLESE (A+EL+ER) | B FEREFE—HAH
LIRSS | -

B 1998 i » CCDC —EHREIEHBRTEFEZERI;E - LR
WETFRIEABBREEEDRD  —FERERABTNEMRK
2F > ANAREEERASENEETHEUBR REH - 2010 &F
CCDC #HEALKRERFAEER - /& 'SEREEH—FE - BN
HEIRUK=ANEX R BNASREERNMEE TEEEHE
FE4820105 220112012 K 2014 EEFELELLEHEEESH (b
EHECQRE) ; 2004 FERBEFEIS TELREREEARKE
RIRREFRIT HFEEEH. ;2016 EEBERIEHESH
TEBEETE— ME - 81 AMIGE | > 95RESRANSE
HEMRRIM - BNHEEZE T EEHRENMTIZNIER -

MISSION II

City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) is committed
to the long-term development of contemporary dance and
dance education. Extending the work of its outreach division
in instruction, community performance and art promotion,
the Company established CCDC Dance Centre in 2004. As
a dance landmark in Hong Kong, the Centre’s rehearsal
studios and Jockey Club Dance Theatre provide supportive
environments for the development of the discipline.
By organising alternative activities and experimental
performances, the Centre has become a gathering place for
dance enthusiasts and artists.

In-house courses offer high quality training with a large
variety of choices, while the outreach programmes attract a
wider audience by promoting the art form in schools, town
halls and local communities. The Partnership Programme
supports independent and emerging artists by offering
rehearsal space and technical and administrative support.
In addition, a selection of other activities and performances
for dance lovers are held.

CCDC Dance Centre received the Hong Kong Dance Award
2005 and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC)
“Arts Development Award in Arts Education” (2011) and
“Arts Sponsorship” (2012) for outstanding contributions to
dance education, promotion and support in Hong Kong. In
2020, CCDC received the HKADC the 14™ Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards “Award for Arts Education” again for
its “Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning
Project” and the Hong Kong Dance Award Outstanding
Service to Dance for “Research Project: the Oral History of
Hong Kong Dance Development (1950s-70s)”.

In 1998, CCDC launched China Dance Development
Programme (CDDP). It has set up strategic partnerships with
counterparts in Mainland China to strengthen cross-border
collaboration with artists and organisations and to promote
Hong Kong dance on the Mainland. In 2010, the Centre
received the Hong Kong Dance Award for “Youth Dance -
Two Cities — Hong Kong - Guangzhou”, a community dance
and education exchange project in the Pearl River Delta.
Along with Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD),
CCDC presented China Dance Forward in 2011, 2012 and
2014. With the support of Home Affairs Bureau, CCDC
organised Hong Kong Dance Day at Beijing Dance Festival
and Guangdong Dance Festival in 2014. In 2016, CCDC
and LCSD organised Hong Kong Dance Podium — “Dance
On” Mainland Tour to facilitate exchanges between Hong
Kong and Mainland artists and assist local talent looking to
develop their careers across the border.

MISSION II

CCDC #FigH.0B1R

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

OBJECTIVES OF CCDC DANCE CENTRE

TEEFJF 2019
WuDaoQingNian 2019

TEIEEF 2019 EEBAEHERE—H 16 E 27 RNHESE > BRUBRKELAEN
BENRRBEXER - REUTEEBENERARTHR IEEMFRLE -AFEN ME
BEF) aRKERERES - KERRESRGRALBREBSREHANS -

WuDaoQingNian (WDQN) 2019 selected a group of outstanding dancers
aged between 16 and 27 from different communities to take part in training
and intensive rehearsals focusing on contemporary dance. The result was
presented as a podium show in different neighbourhoods in Hong Kong to bring
arts back to the community. Nine outdoor performances were presented at Tin
Shui Wai Ginza Square; Parade Ground, Tai Kwun; and Atrium Plaza, Upper
Ngau Tau Kok Estate.

4-5.1. 2020 KKESRERES Tin Shui Wai Ginza Square
11-12. 1. 2020 KEEW%RBIES Parade Ground, Tai Kwun
18-19. 1. 2020 45EMA FIFREES Atrium Plaza, Upper Ngau Tau Kok Estate

HRAE Number of Audience Members 9,050

SIS R S5 E

Dance training scholarship schemes

rEesds) k 612 RkKRHF L1 B CCOC HEW/POUABINFEREMROFHIELE
BEitdle TEedE) EARBEMR; 612 KKEFL) HRAAARETIRZ/NE
o FEEREE  MERZHEERIRNZEFTES  BRRMEHEI - AlERRE
&> WBE CCOCHNRED  E2MERZESAEREEM LANERRER  BE
BIREMERS °

o

CCDC Dance Centre runs two scholarship schemes to train young dancers:
“Teens of Colours” for secondary school students and “612 Mini Dancers”
for children at primary school aged between 6 and 12. Outstanding and
potential dancers will be selected through open auditions. In addition to skills
and performance training, the main emphasis is placed on developing their
creativity and professional attitudes in readiness for long-term careers in
dance. Participants will be given a chance to take part in a public performance

organised by CCDC Dance Centre.

BEAY REHE mEY
Number of Number of Total Number of
Students Courses Classes
hE2E - ZEEE 85 2 64
Teens of Colours (Secondary Schools)
INERE — 612 RAREL 75 2 54
612 Mini Dancers (Primary Schools)
¥ Total 160 4 118
* HSETERIERE - BIEEIIESEHEIE 2020 F 1 BEMIAGR -

The scholarship schemes were suspended due to the COVID-19 pandemic in January 2020.

FIFFE 2019 WuDaoQingNian 2019

© LEUNG Wing-chun

FBEE ( hE4E ) Teens of Colours (Secondary Schools)

612 KA EEL (V248 ) 612 Mini Dancers (Primary Schools)

20

21



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

$205:872 Dance Courses

S ESEINRIE Children Dance Courses

#5272 Dance Courses

BEAH

Number of

Students

2" Season 2019 2,469
3" Season 2019 2,403
4™ Season 2019 2,355
1% Season 2020 2,243
488 Total 9,470

RIEEHE
Number of
Courses
168

168

166

158

660

* HSHERETE - BEFER 2020 F 2 AERAEGR -
All dance courses were suspended due to the COVID-19 pandemic in February 2020.

JEE 5% S ERL 5 IR
Seminars and talks

MISSION II

BHEAEMRRESRERE

Dance Courses and Children Dance Courses

CCOC Z#BFLRMEBREZTEALESTENEERE - /\EHEE > SEHETE
BEHARDEENEER FIARERALSREZEER - A AIEBEEERR
BAEE - 2019/20 FERFBREIBHLE - 2020 FE—FHNANMHRRBREIVE - ¥
FNBEERBEEE BN+ FEERERRANEEE/\BATEHE B
LFFEERD 27.8% > HEBNMBER —ERIE -

CCDC Dance Centre offers Hong Kong’s most comprehensive dance courses
with the greatest variety of classes. Over 200 sessions are held at the
Centre’s eight rehearsal rooms every week. All income is used to support
the Company’s overall development and education programme and the
development of Hong Kong’s dance sector.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, most of our dance classes in the first
season of 2020 were cancelled. The Centre has had to refund over HK$1.93
million in course fees. In 2019-20, the revenue of CCDC Dance Centre’s
annual courses was HK$8.64 million, thus the pandemic has reduced revenue
by 27.8%, representing a significant burden on the Company’s financial

situation.
R E & IKRIE Children Dance Courses
RENE BEAY REHE BB
Total Number of Number of Number of Total Number of
Sessions Students Courses Sessions
1,672 2" Season 2019 503 34 336
1,688 3™ Season 2019 648 44 410
1,656 4™ Season 2019 490 34 349
235* 1% Season 2020 458 34 34%
5,251 4% Total 2,099 146 1,129

T EEREREI » CCDC EFROMEREBESE » In addition to performances and classes, CCDC Dance Centre also
ETEREEERNERS RBE
- HWRBIEREEM — Kestenberg Movement Profile  and lectures:

B

- ERBIRFHECERIMED:

ITERERBIRCHRE
(BEDE) 51F)

cooperates with various partners to hold various dance-related seminars

— Dance Performance for Babies — Kestenberg Movement Profile

MEMmER NBEXERE Lecture
(B4 G PR B 25T

- BBRPNABEERENBLEEE

- (BEREARERERMR (1980-2010)
BEEERSHEESE  EZBREHEK) ERMEXST Chinese University of Hong Kong
(HEMEETRRDE (FEDE) &1F)

SR - Virtual Reality as Dance Performance Archive Workshop: ET@T

Experience (a collaboration with The International Association of
Theatre Critics (IATC))

— Lectures for students from Department of Cultural Management, The

- Book Launch and Seminar: Hong Kong Contemporary Dance
Choreographers (1980-2010): Hong Kong Dance History,
Body Aesthetics and Identity Issues (a collaboration with IATC)

MISSION II 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

BERGERE TH - 8 HE+E

Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning Project

ARTEERCRERHESRY HMERZEEK 2018 F 9 BiE - IRAH
=FH TEREENSE T8 - @y B5:8L - AEERTEASBREHKE &
BEERERIFHEPNBERRBMNEREEENI > EFL 2020 F3 A
HAEBBEER > A CCOCHBEMRDZMMEMKETB LNTR > FERS
A UAFBEENHE - EERE -

CCDC launched a three-year “Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy
and Learning Project” in September 2018 funded by the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust. Besides giving Hong Kong primary and secondary
school students a chance to learn about contemporary dance through school tour performances, guided appreciation and
experiential workshops, we also released an Online Learning Resources Platform in March 2020. CCDC teaching artists

shared the highs and lows of their artistic careers to encourage students to face life’s challenges using the power of

dance.

B R 45 358 H 15X Number of Performances 14

#GEE BB R AE Number of Audience Members (School Tour) 4,892

FEEBEHB R AE Number of Audience Members (Finale Performance) 942

TEHE B Number of Workshops 159 (18/19) / 218 (19/20)
TEBEZ2MAE Number of Workshop Participants 198 (18/19) / 81* (19/20)

4818 Awards

EBEES 2020 22™ Hong Kong Dance Awards

- Y EREYE / #HEEE Outstanding Dance Education or Community Dance
%14 BEBEMTEEELE 14" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards

- Bl EF 48 Award for Arts Education

MEASEFEEAE

Modern Dance in Practice Project

MAREEETE AEREHEZHFUNEMERRRE  SHETERZEERM
UXHBERERXEEBEENN 'EREBERTE - EFREH (BRBBEX
2019 ZMERF : BEL - BRR) > AEMTERZAEBIRMMANEE - HE
TEER s —BEAT/\UBE2MEHRBENERBRAB XN -

Modern Dance in Practice Project has fostered generations of professional
dancers, and delighted audiences and dance lovers in Hong Kong. It is
offered by CCDC in support of School Performing Arts in Practice Scheme
presented by Leisure and Cultural Services Department. The project’s
finale performance, Dancing in the Sun 2019, featured choreographies
created by students under the guidance of their instructors. Altogether 12

schools and 198 students took part, reaching over 900 audience members.

B R 4B L 5% Number of Performances 14

HOEE B E R AZ Number of Audience Members (School Tour) 4,892

FEEELEH R AE Number of Audience Members (Finale Performance) 942

T B AR Number of Workshops 159 (18/19) / 218 (19/20)
TEH 2 IMAE Number of Workshop Participants 198 (18/19) / 81* (19/20)

* MESETERERE  BIERER 2020 F 2 ARHKER -

All dance courses were suspended due to the COVID-19 pandemic in February 2020.
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Hith B R EFIERE

Other dance programmes at schools

2018/19 & CCDC EFEH O BB EBESFRAHFINRE (FEFHEH) - 15 2019F 5 B 12 HETHREREL -
EREEFAAZBENREARNEPETRASIEY ; A1tAGERNBETEREENE STEAMBREZER; @
BTHEERMERER EUREERLTIE (AAE)  ZHHEAFBSER AOHMELTR hEEEYE
ExHe AERREENEEEMRERED -

The joint-school finale performance of Sik Sik Yuen Modern Dance Training Programme 2018/19 was
staged on 12 May 2019. We were also invited to conduct dance workshops for the Introduction of
Performance Studies programme at Lingnan University and launched the experimental Dance & Science
STEAM programme at North Point Methodist Primary School. Other school partners included Holy Family
Canossian College, Sir Ellis Kadoorie Secondary School (West Kowloon), St Francis’ Canossian College,

Pentecostal Lam Hon Kwong School, CCC Kei Yuen College and West Island School.

BB RAB Number of Audience Members 1,620
TEHE S IMAE Number of Workshop Participants 1,336*
T{EHE B Number of Workshops 91*

* HSHERETE - BIERES 2020 F 2 BEERKER -

All dance courses were suspended due to the COVID-19 pandemic in February 2020.

MISSION II 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

TER%T — REE2METED
Artists with Disabilities Ignition Scheme
CCDC #BHLEEERGEZMBESHF  AEEAEKBKHESRESRR - FBLtFIEHBESL - O
HBREZKAMNSRNAEBRIR R EERNIRERIIES -

CCDC Dance Centre and Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong arranged dance
courses and workshops for Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope
School, Hong Kong Red Cross John F. Kennedy Centre, Ebenezer School and Sam Shui

Natives Association Lau Pun Cheung School.

2 A Number of Participants 108
TR Number of Workshops 33
ERFEHAEHAR

Research on dance education in schools

CCDC P OAREFTETENZFENT » BT 7T —RINMRFE - F—HREOTHERFILAESE
ERFEEERK  M—FEREESRE-UEREME-RTP2NERNLERSHERIFNES - LH7E
hEBEITEREBBZAMGTAHE  BIf 2019 FEMATN ; B_RRENFTEASITHEERHAHL > &
HABTEEE 150 (2% > HEMPETH—FHEZER > EEAABERE  BEORAREN LN
ME - JERREEERERAMYEE  FETEEREIMUER -

CCDC Dance Centre conducted a series of research projects to promote dance education in
secondary schools in Hong Kong. During the first phase, we commissioned dance educator
Catherine Yau and her team to observe and record the teaching of three dance instructors
in three secondary schools over a period of ten months. From this, practical methods of
teaching dance and leading creative workshops in secondary schools were documented during
the summer of 2019. During the second phase, we commissioned The University of Hong
Kong’s Centre on Behavioral Health to study changes in over 150 students’ emotional health,
self-esteem and social competence before and after completing one year of dance training in
nine secondary schools. Unfortunately, the research was interrupted after the schools closed

because of Covid-19. We are hopeful that this research can be continued later.
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F$% DNA)
WQDNA

TBEEF) (H5) SRTEAEEE CCDC #EP OB ENURNERE -
BET—HANEEIESE; THES5 DNA) %%%ﬁﬁ?%ﬁié?&ﬁ%’éwﬁ%% J
2 CCDC H#IEROL—RINBIEFTEMEBEN—&R - AEEHBAUEENEN
AIEE > AlfEthPIsE—ME 15-20 ﬁj\ﬁéﬁﬁqﬂ)ﬁ{’ﬁuu °

WuDaoQingNian (WDQN) has been CCDC Dance Centre’s leading talent
development project in the past few decades. WQDNA is not only an
opportunity for WDQN members to develop their choreography skills,
but also an important part of the Centre’s creative platform series.
In 2019, six WDQN members staged their first 15 to 20 minutes long

dance creations.

M43 DNA 20191 WQDNA 2019

30-31.3.2019

EEEHEIE/)\BI5 Jockey Club Dance Theatre

4®% Choreographers HEZE HUNG Lai—kwan ~ ZI##H5 LAU Tsz—ching ~ Z1E5L LI Tsz-wang Ailsa ~
ZEZ g LEE Ka-hei x BRIEEE TANG Tsz-wan Wendy ~ sRI55 YU Hau-yi Carmen

SE %)X Number of Performances 3

BRAE : Number of Audience Members 98

TEEH &5
REAL Showcase Series

TEEY) RIIRFEESHEBAETS » IE CCDC EBFP LM LRIFHREE L
AHREEESERSEE/)EG  REMEEEREMZE > UBFERRES
BiiTH5E ; B 2006 FHELK  BHBBB=THESEHFREEE—EER
E& » /BB ERNEMEERERNAE - HAMMBERNERHE -

REAL Showcase Series is a creative platform for new choreographers by
converting the Centre’s Studio 7 into a black box theatre — Jockey Club
Dance Theatre. It provides funding for productions, technical support
and invites experienced choreographers as mentors to give artistic
guidance. Since its launch in 2006, the Series has helped more than 30
emerging groups produce their first full-length work, unleashing their

creativity in a small theatre and preparing them for future growth.

(W& Tattooing Island

29-30.6.2019

EESEIN/)\BIIS Jockey Club Dance Theatre

47 %% Choreographer (&2 Maze CHAN

JE 18X Number of Performances 3
BHRAZ Number of Audience Members 93

MISSION II 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

FTZHERE,
2" Stage
EBARMSEZHEAIERNIERE - CCDC ERPOKREISHEEEARMETSE TTHE, » ASLERBUEEEREFERMDUER » MM —EiEH

BIfFROE - SHERGUAE HH—*:EZM&E’J?*EHFH’E%* B—REACHERERE R RERMFINEIE <2019 F2 BRI R E L :
BRI  Eitan ~ SRR RIBIERE - BEZRBREER

As the cradle of local dance creation, CCDC Dance Centre has introduced

a creative platform for further developing existing works called 2" Stage.

This is the second chance for dance pieces that have been previously

performed to continue their journey in the exploration of creativity. It is

also a golden opportunity for young local artists to review their work and

deepen and extend their creation. In 2019, we invited Chan Wai-lok and

the group, Holmes Cheung x Lawrence Lau x Sabrina Wong, to take their

creations to the 2™ Stage.

T _JEBE 2019 2" Stage 2019

21-22.9.2019
EESEIR/)EIIS Jockey Club Dance Theatre (RIB) LIVE
{Everyone knows what it means to think)
4% £E Choreographer {&7& CHAN Wai-lok
(IRIZY LIVE
4% %% Choreographers 35X Holmes CHEUNG x 2IBE3T Lawrence LAU x
HE it Sabrina WONG
SEH 15X Number of Performances 3
BRAH Number of Audience Members 100

{Everyone knows what it means to think)

reE&ER &%
Good Morning Class Series
HAMBEERSE  BERABUASHANZREREMRRE EER 27 AEHIEERFERHBRSBEMBAENRE -
CCDC MEmERHMBHEMRRBEER > EEBMRIERMEEMEIE - EMRELE :

Co-organised with different local arts groups, Good Morning Class Series invites artists from around the world to
teach freelance dancers and choreographers in physical training as well as creativity development. We also provide
accommodation for some of the visiting artists to facilitate further cultural exchange activities. The list of artists includes:
kB France)

BAF Italy)

RI#RZE Argentina)

N Singapore)

JE12E Philippines)

Nina DIPLA (

Antonello TUDISCO (

Martin PILIPONSKY (

CHIEW Pei-shan (

Jared Jonathan LUNA (

Saeed Hani MOLLER (1=FE / #F55 Germany/Syria)
Gwyn EMBERTON and Eddie LADD (R #EF Wales)

Weronika PELCZYNSKA (3 Poland)

Anne Holck EKENES (#EL Norway)

WZARAR Taiju MATSUMOTO (A7 Japan)

Max LEVY (2 Germany)

B|£:F Marcia LIU (&
2118 E Winston LAU ~ 2I#8 LAU Pak-hong (
kB McMuiMui Dansemble (
BRFEZE Yip CHAN (&

3% / tEFIBF Hong Kong/Belgium)
&% Hong Kong)
&8 / =/ Hong Kong/US)

&# Hong Kong)
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BEi5at &l

Residency Programmes

CCDC BN HREI R E RIS A M BB/ BT R ERIME LRI - 2019 FEFE T BERFIHER Antonello Tudisco BRI 4r 57
REEHETERHBIINEE > MUBMKRE2019F5 AMO BEEERBREINET T MWD BB —EEIMNEH - HEAMHE
R ERERNEMaE - BT RRBUIEHNESAIE -

4> 2019 F 11 A » REBARNEFEES KYUKAKU-USHIO %R E| CCDC HiFH O ETMEMNEISE > MUAREAZEEMRY
AHZRFRILRREEMMIOBIERPR - H1ESR (Scattering a Wonderful Coincidence) E&BRERIERM RETHHIE -

CCDC invests in knowledge research and development, connecting artists working locally and overseas. In May and
September 2019, CCDC invited Antonello Tudisco, a choreographer from Naples, Italy and Wong Pik-kei Rebecca, a dance
artist from Hong Kong, to explore their creative ideas and kick off a new international collaboration through a series of

activities, both in Hong Kong and Naples.

In November 2019, KYUKAKU-USHIO, a dance group from Japan began a two-week creative residency at CCDC Dance
Centre. Japanese dance artists Tomohiko Tsujimoto, Mirai Moriyama and their creative team stayed at CCDC Dance
Centre to research the city of Hong Kong. They transformed these cultural materials into the work, Scattering a Wonderful

Coincidence.

HEGR15 1 <7 18

Support on Rehearsal Space

HERHES R EEEER EEHRZHRTHENMN
%8 - CCDC {FHPOEL TBAHE—HHSithEa) | - 1214t
REHRTEFBEIFERED - AFEESEPLAN+=E
BEIRIEHBI8 6,913 /NS R E HER IS -

Due to the enduring high rents in Hong Kong, the local dance industry struggles with finding affordable rehearsal space.
The Centre launched its Partnership Programme — Rehearsal Venue Sponsorship to assist independent choreographers and
dance troupes with free rehearsal space. This year, the Programme gave 43 productions over 6,913 studio hours of free

rehearsal space.

TR
Project Name
(EFBM) Art All-around

(SRBM#EE) Antenna

AWAKE Indian Dance Festival 2020

(% -8 B Beauties & Desires

Bollywood and Multicultural Dance Festival 2019
Breath

(BUMRLERY Bric-Art-Brac

{Co & Ge) Co & Ge
Deconstruting Dance Project
everland Xmas Carnival - mini showcase

Family to Family (Teatatire)

(EEBREE) Li8iKE Folding Echoes Shanghai Tour

From Fire — what makes no human

(AR - B - B) (FRBRERTETHNERE )
Heaven Behind The Door (Prague Quadrennial)
FBBME @ K HKartsFestival@TaiKwun

&% Hong Kong Dance Exchange

ERBERFEREEFA Hong Kong Jockey Club
Contemporary Dance Series

BB ERREZAE 2019 Jerusalem International
Choreography Competition 2019

PhA% B PR 52 IS 22 1% 80 Jumping Frames International
Dance Video Festival

LA Dance Project — Masterclass

{Living up to HER) Living up to HER

iR R ERIGE LTS — (#5) Local Group Showcase

- Sprouting Journey

(RIERISAE) (1BLIERENE 2019) Au-dela du
Temps (Meet in Beijing Arts Festival 2019)
(iC1BHHEY Memory Sugar Cube

(% - # - BE - W) Merry Go-Round in Shatin
(EF1E2E)) Mind Flowing Dance Camp

(&5 : REY MMM:RE
Movement Creation
Z R8T AZAT 2020 New Force in Motion Series
2020

(EBZ%) NOWHERE BUT HERE
(RABRLAFI) Once Upon a Time
(BERMERSRI) Only When You Sleep, it works

(CE—RBRMNEBER) Opticaleffect
Rendez-vous de Danse

fBABZ Self Practice

(4E%E) So Low

(&4 (—) ) Sound Bodies |

(B% - §8) Swarming Moods

The Doctrine
(IRE: (FBUE)) The Key
(BEREREZBENRAMNE)
The Modern Sense and Sensilbility of Romeo and
Juliet
[¢e:bid
(EHEFZ)

MISSION II

W/ BE /B
Choreographer / Director / Tutor

F2{EH Rex CHENG ~ {al#14 Joycine HO ~ j#E & HUNG Lai-kwan *

R\ Jasper LA~ ZFHE LEE Ka-ki + R Odette LEUNG
Christine HE * F&j#LLI Michael TONG ~ & :kiE TSANG Wing—fai
R LAl Yin

RFHE Francis LEUNG

Tero SAARINEN

T2{EH Rex CHENG ~ BBEE Eric KWONG * &% Kenny LEUNG

ETHE Alice MA « EBIE Claudeanna WONG * #83k & Janet WU

tno

RFFER NG Sze-wan
CHAN Hiu-tung
TSANG Lok-yee

Z {28 Joseph LEE
2)%25 Medina LAU ~ 348 Nonie YUNG
FEFE Chloe WONG

=
=8

ZHANG So-long

F 415 WONG Tan-ki

Z R Justyne LI

#4£3% LAM Chun-ho Ivanhoe
fI3&FS Julianna HO

FERR3K CHONG Chan-po

SHEEE HUNG Lai—kwan » E{##) TUNG Chung-can *
RI55 Carmen YU

T2{2H Rex CHENG * B3k Iris LAU

ERS46R SO Lok—kin

BREI5E Abby CHAN ~ #5283 YEUNG Wai-mei

Z 5B Kelvin MAK

EEDHE Alice MA ~ BR{Zi& CHAN Wai-lok

B B# Sudhee LIAO
536 Steve LAW

A HO Ming-yan
R CHAN Kwun—fee

SR#KZ CHU Wing-ka
25588 NG Sze-wan
248 Terry TSANG
RIBRE LAl Tak-wai

BRENEE Annie AU ~ BREEWH Dever CHAN - j#EE HUNG Lai-kwan
&M Z Pansy LO ~ [EZH} Vivian LUK ~ 5RI55 Carmen YU
Iris LAM

T2{&#H; Rex CHENG
R#kZF CHU Wing-ka

FREER Dever CHAN
#324F ( AfF) CHENG Man—chai

BEE Justyne LI~ BE4E Terry TSANG - #B4ERE] Ricky WU - 3E =88

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Eie / BE
Group / Company
RIBEIEE E-Side Dance Company

5Ri2$EEE E-Side Dance Company

BEYOND Bollywood Limited

B DanceArt

BEYOND Bollywood Limited

Tero Saarinen Company ( 25 Finland)
52 $EIEE E-Side Dance Company

BRAEESR

Music Children Foundation Limited

£ . #5 dancelsewhere

BEREMEHEERAE)
Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Limited

BEREMEHEERAE)
Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Limited

BEXLEREIER

Association Cultreelle France Hong Kong Ltd.

TEMA 588515 Rice Joriney Production

BzELaPenV

ERIESEIFENS McMuiMui Dansemble

F B LR Hong Kong Dance Alliance

NEBRENENER
Littlebreath Creative Workshop

Folded Paper Dance and Theatre Limited
SRi2$EIEE E-Side Dance Company

DepARTure
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MR EENFIEEIS

Interactive dance performances for babies
2019 %F > CCDC R OMEBEN R EBEHEBIS LR ER > BERAH

BEZHNAMEMRIMAREER - £ 2019 F 7 BETWMSERHIEZE -
[RETH% 2020 & 3 ARTHNERNBELRIFT/REMB AL -

In 2019, CCDC Dance Centre continued its research into interactive
dance performances for babies. The Centre invited Swedish expert
Dalija Acin Thelander to become a Resident Artist and invited local
artists to join the team. In July 2019, we staged two work-in-—
progress showings, but unfortunately the performances in March
2020 were suspended due to COVID-19.

28
Dance appreciation

BiE TRRRARREIE) OBEREABORE - 815 (220K - B2H) ROHBHE (F50NA) - DRAFHRR - 3 HES
IR F BB ARA PIER R F R T 67 -

Students who participated in Modern Dance in Practice Project were invited to enjoy performances put on by CCDC,

including Winterreise - The Rite of Spring and small theatre pieces from WQDNA.

TEENSE Number of Activities
20 A8 Number of Participants

SNRIEL

Outreach performances

CCDC #2019 F 12 BB HUEBEME "RE > UEMERR AR+ 1EHM1 HERK > B CCDC HEHRLEHESRS
AR Te12 Rk FZL) RREZERRE EQNEE) BEH BRABRARBENRED  RPEXRBFERBRNHERZAHEMPOED
TWEPEE TS BXBERS)ZHENER -

CCDC Dance Centre participated in Hong Kong Museum of Art (HKMoA) “Listening” public engagement project. With
inspiration from “Twelve cups with representing flowers of the months in wucai enamels”, one of HKMoA’s core pieces, our
scholarship classes of 612 Mini Dancers and Children Dance Courses “Little Star” students created two short pieces and
performed them at the Museum. Tai Po Dance Day was held in the same month, where professional dancers and students
performed at the newly completed Tai Po Arts Centre and dance workshops were also held to share the joy of dancing with

the residents of Tai Po.

TeEEE | — (E44858)) Listening — Dancing Fresh Verdure
14.12.2019 HEEBBME—IEEE The Hall on 1/F, Hong Kong Museum of Art
R AZ Number of Audience Members 200

KIEEEIEH Tai Po Dance Day

7.12.2019 KIBEM O Tai Po Arts Centre
BRAB Number of Audience Members
T{EIHEE Number of Workshops

TEHBMAE Number of Workshop Participants

KI#ZEIE A Tai Po Dance Day

© YIN Peng

{Ean =

MISSION Il

ERBTBEAE —
BERBIMNEHERR LB ERTBBIFNSUEENM -

As a Hong Kong cultural ambassador, CCDC helps project
Hong Kong’s unique cultural identity through its extensive
tours to cities around the world.
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© Cheung Chi-Wai@Moon 9 image

4% Choreography #h3=%0 - 418 Natalie WEIR

4w %% Choreography E&% CHOU Shu-vyi
£ERE KIM Jaeduk

S Performance &15 QIAO Yang

@ Performance WHEREZREBE CCDC
BRZ:FERY Costume Consultation MIBEN LIN Ching—ju

Y&t E&ET Lighting Design {2 Lawmanray
2 R IEHERET Set and Lighting Design Z= %2 LEE Chi-wai

BR#£:%5T Costume Design a3 Cindy HO ~ L4218 Charfi HUNG
$%1% 5%5T Video Design FRF W Maurice LAI

REEPRRABRIERTE FYISEEBFEXMLEE D B RYEHGE
Yunyuan Stadium, Huazhong % Hall D, Cultural Center of Yantian Centre, Shenzhen YERD R = &85 Music Composition and Sound Design 1] Steve HUI
University of Science and Guangming District, Shenzhen
Technology, Wuhan
18.5.2019 7:30pm 22.5.2019 7:30pm 30.8.2019 7:30pm

SEIHER Number of [iifss BRIRAEE NREEET 2020

Rilitz/R NUmber o ] ] 1 75 live- K 1935 RIS EEEET AN Singapore Huayi 2020 —

Performances Xi'an Dahua 1935 Livehouse Guangdong Dance Festival Chinese Festival of Arts

R AZ Number of

) 600 550 550
Audience Members 21-22.6.2019 7:40pm 23.11.2019 8pm /~8.2.2020 8pm

9.2.2020 2:30pm
SEHISR Number of
Performances

BB AZ Number of
Audience Members

2 1 3

373 323 600
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© Martin KAUFHOLD

4% %E Choreography 3279 EE Helen LAl =
CCOC HEEZMRETHERLEESHETURR2ERFEE  (fn (BBEES)

SBH Performance WhmE{EEE CCDC —HBH 1315 - TR EihZEFFRRE -

(BErE) mEEs &EiE{& Helen CHA ~ %{&18 Alan CHUA ~ Noel Pong, CCDC Resident Artist, was invited by Theater Ulm in Germany to

Piano Performance of The Rite of Spring Z=E# Colleen LEE* choreograph for their dancers. The Sound of Silence was staged 13 times

and attracted wide local media coverage. © Martin KAUFHOLD
(BZ8) 188 Brgl#E Annie AU* ~ BI&%% CHOU Shu-vyi * B E HUNG Lai-kwan »
Guest Appearance of The Rite of Spring ER, LAl Tak-wai ~ Z=4Z LI De ~ 00T Irene LO ~ #@%& Choreography EE5 15 Noel PONG
B Z Pansy LO - ZI#IE Kammy LAU* ~ J&W Performance EWIBTIEIRES
E{hE) TUNG Chung-can ~ #5188 Gigi YANG" ~ Bf#&5K King YAU Dancers of Theater Ulm
EREBTHIUAR - EH

B2 REt Set Design ZPEA1% Esther KWOK Theater Ulm, Germany

K& YERET Lighting Design Z&X{& Lawmanray 17.10.2019-5.1.2020
& H15R Number of Perf

= R BAREEERET Set” and Costume Design #EZ{& Taurus WAH L1i#8K Number of Performances 13

ZE e Sound Design B3 Anthony YEUNG BRAZ Number of Audience Members 5,000

* JERIKE Beijing Tour

AN &1E¥GE Taipei Tour

ItRZFEERE HEE e gl
ERRBEM POKEIS AltmPILERIERE

The Beijing Dance Festival Tour Hong Kong Week@Taipei Tour
Grand Theater, Beijing Tianqgiao Zhongzheng Auditorium, Taipei

Performing Arts Center Zhongshan Hall
25.7.2019 8pm 18-19.9.2019 7:30pm

N o KEEMFEFBSRTREBNEIERNER (B
SEH 15X Number of 1 2 RKREH] - i
Performances Group photo of tour team and the representatives
37 o of the Office of the Government of the Hong Kong
&Em.)\%( Number of 698 1,020 Special Administrative Region (HKSAR) of the People's
Audience Members Republic of China in Beijing (Beijing Office).
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b E PR SRR R R ED) B IMR
JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL DANCE
VIDEO FESTIVAL OVERSEAS SCREENINGS

Q 3EE] United Kingdom

6-10.11.2019 | A E KB York Theatre Royal

2019 FFfE TEBEHERE)

The Aesthetica Short Film Festival 2019

HRBRIZ R Number of screenings 9
BRAZ Number of audience members 1500

Q & Taiwan

22.5.2019 | EIM EILRHTABE L

Arts & Cultural Center, National Taipei

University of Technology
MERAREMRERTERBER

Artist—in—Residence Film Series

JB15R Number of screenings 1

BRAZ Number of audience members 120

(ED) BBEBIEH TN EEMIE @ 497 1FHWEE In the Wild was selected for Aesthetica Short
Film Festival Award Presentation Ceremony @ Yorkshire Museum

(FTEBREY AE 2020 EXEFEMACHTR
Dance Goes On was selected for the 2020
Chiayi International Art Doc Film Festival

TR EFR RS R ET) UBEBAEN  RBEHIME - EBRAEBNBHEE  ERAERENKMR - BEEMRIMN - BHRS
BRAGNTEEEERGE -

ARFREZESRERFER (ETF) & (1B1E1958) AE 2019 FEHENRE ERRABLE, ; PEEERE Seyr Festivaly ; X
—IUAER (TR ABE 11 BEEEFEMAEEELEH MNnShadows & 2020 EXEREMLHRTREL - Wk THEEFLEHEH
20191 2 TEFLHABE RAMKEEE  REZRERBEFR C2EE) AEX 3 B "R.ED. BEELZEH1 Kk 2019 FEEX
FIBAE TFuoriFormato EIMERBETGEH)  EREMER (BEAL) AE 2019 FEEEEXHF LR 'DAN.CIN.FEST, ERZIEE
RE BEREREZEDNERMER (2! BEZ | ) & (128IE1958) ZREUZILMERABENHD HENAREMRERAEHAETLREL
(2 BRZ | ) MEMABEZEPEHEM DanceBARN BFHEFE ; ERMER (—) AEEZ+TIE ifva BIIEH RGBS
52020 FEEEBBUBLH 2 BIE R BRIH -

Based in Hong Kong, Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival offers the excitement of dance video worldwide with
screenings and enhances cultural exchanges by inviting renowned dance video artists, made possible by the support of various national

and international partners.

In the Wild and 1958 Delivery by Rita Nga-shu Hui and Elysa Wendi, respectively, were selected for The Aesthetica Short Film Festival
2019 in York, UK. Dance Goes On by anothermountainman was selected for the 11" edition of InShadow — Lisbon Screendance Festival
in Portugal and the 2020 Chiayi International Art Doc Film Festival, and also came second runner-up in Chinese Doc Competition,
Features at Hong Kong International Documentary Festival (HKIDF) 2019. Wanderer by Yan-hong Chen with Hsiao—yin Peng was selected
for the third edition of R.E.D. International Film Festival (RIFF) in Norway and “Stories We Dance 2019” that screened at FuoriFormato —
Festival internazionale di danza contemporanea e videodanza fourth edition at Cinema City, Genoa, Italy. Recycle Project by Hsiao-yin
Peng was selected for DAN.CIN.FEST 2019 in Saint-Etienne, France. Oh! Million Fist! and 7958 Delivery by Hugh Cho and Elysa Wendi,
respectively, were presented at Artist-in—Residence Film Series at Arts & Cultural Center, National Taipei University of Technology while
Oh! Million Fist! was also selected in DanceBARN ScreenDANCE Festival in Battle Lake, United States. Ward 77 by Jessey Tsui-shan

Tsang was selected for the 25" ifva Festival and Independent Shorts Marathon at Hong Kong Independent Film Festival 2020.

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT
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Mo S s S R AT 2.

MISSION IV

MEREEEE) FHREMEASR
Dance Camp in Beijing Dance Festival

China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)

B 1998 F# - CCDC —ERNHRE TTESEZERHE, - £
REEMNEZUFSAESBBUEREDL  —HEREEAMBMRRRE
EF > ARANEREEARAZENERRURAERREREM -

PEZERRTE) SASFRRGRISENEE - RIEET
PERKFENBIEN  MEERNERNEREEZETRE  RTE
THERBRSEE R REMRRMEI  MERMERERTADE
GHRRABEXEZRNEBMRLEE > EEESERHRIIRNE
IfFE  BOERBRERRAHFIRERANZEAFEY -

BEEAZEERRREGTE(E . THEEEZIREE THEZH
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Since the launch of China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)
in 1998, CCDC has established strategic partnerships with sister
companies in Beijing and Guangzhou. CDDP has strengthened the
collaboration with Mainland Chinese artists and organisations, while
also acting as a catalyst to propel local dance development on the

Mainland.

Over the past decade, CDDP’s emphasis on long-term educational
activities has nurtured a new generation of dance artists who strive
for originality and excellence in their creative work and helping
to promote China’s cultural image on the international stage. In
recent years, China’s rapidly changing socio—economic conditions
have brought about new opportunities and developments, gradually

changing the landscape of dance in many Mainland cities.

CDDP has been adjusting development plans and reallocated
resources in line with these changes. In 2017, the Programme,
in conjunction with BeijingDance/LDTX, launched China Dance
Stations, a network that links up non-governmental dance
organisations in order to share information and resources and to
provide a platform that facilitates interactions between Hong Kong
and cities in Mainland China. Since its establishment, it has been
continuously expanding so that by December 2019, 42 cities across

the country had joined.

Projects accomplished this year include:
— Beijing Dance Festival

— City Contemporary Dance Festival

— HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform
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MedmFrEERER (Z) BHHR

Curtain call of Asylum by Kibbutz Contemporary Dance Company

Since 2008, Beijing Dance Festival has been hosting international
and national programmes in alternate years. In 2012, the Festival
evolved into a two-week programme, comprising an educational
week and a performance week, taking place every July. Being
located in China’s political and economic centre, Beijing Dance
Festival not only enjoys the best facilities in the country, but is also
able to attract attention nationally and internationally. It is now the
biggest open platform for contemporary dance in China. Meanwhile,
Beijing Dance Festival successfully concluded its 12th edition, while
the concept of dance festival would be passed on to the network
of China Dance Stations, further expanding the blueprint for the
development of contemporary dance.

The last Beijing Dance Festival was held between 23 and 28 July
2019. International Dance Camp, which kick-starts the event every
year, was held at the Beijing institute of Performing Arts’ new
campus. A total of 102 local and international students attended
six days of intensive dance classes and evening programmes led
by 16 veteran artists and teachers who shared their skills and
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SEBTHFARRETH

Festival staffs and volunteers

B EEAEEDR - AIFNRRET RS - BENIKEIRY - F8

MBEL  RMNFRES PEREN_SRE (BN) - KEEZ

M CRYN ~ZFAE (tR) BFE (B - BE=ER (KE)

AEAEERC (FR) - BESCRAEE (Fa) MEEERR

REE (BR) 0fFR s M—BA+EAURE =+ = EREH TN R T

EEMENESEMRI: SEER) M ERT+LEMER - BIRE
sFAF—B/NATZA

S EERIHSIET » CCDC SiFR ORISR E T HUESRL
2 TEREEE) > IXK—USTHRESHE ItTREECEETFE
Rl > HESHERMUBIUBZIERTMIZE  BIRBRNToBKS -

experiences. The instructors hailed from the United States, Italy,
Switzerland, Netherlands, Belgium, Scotland, Denmark, Greece,
Hungary, Israel, Albania, Singapore, Mainland China and Hong
Kong. The evening programmes included lectures, teachers’ works
and a students’ gala performance.

It was the fourth year in a row for Beijing Tiangiao Performing
Arts Center, which officially opened in November 2015, to co-host
Beijing Dance Festival. A total number of 16 performances were
staged at Grand Theater, Lyric Theater, Studio Theater and Lab
Theater. “Focus” programmes were held at Grand Theaterby CCDC
and Kibbutz Contemporary Dance Company (Israel), and at Lyric
Theater by BeijingDance/LDTX, Mid-Mountain Dancers (Changsha),
Retrograde Dance Theatre (Nanjing), and INSIEMI IRREALI
Company (Belgium). “Springboard” showcased 11 programmes by
Massala Dance Company (France), Joaquin Collado (Spain), Goblin
Party (Korea), Wayson Poon (Hong Kong), Stella & Artistas (Macao),
Ergao Dance Production Group (Guangzhou), Round House Dance
Company (Shenzhen), Li Ke-hua (Beijing), Geng Zi-bo (Shanghai),
Orsay Space Padma Dance Theatre (Dali), GOOD Dance Company
(Nanning), Next Modern Dance Company (Nanchang) and
Gardenfield Concept Dance Company (Changde). “The Youth
Dance Marathon", dedicated to budding choreographers, featured
47 original works by 197 young artists from 33 cities in China and
four overseas regions. The Festival played to audiences totalling
5,182 people.

In addition, with the support of the Beijing Office of the Government
of HKSAR, CCDC Dance Centre offered scholarships to 10 Hong
Kong students to participate in the International Dance Camp and
to a young choreographer to attend Youth Dance Marathon at
Beijing Dance Festival.
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(L 2k - FZE) Winterreise-The Rite of Spring
25.7.2019 | 8pm

ERRBEM P OKREIS

Grand Theater, Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Center
(:52 /3% 34 B Please refer to P34)

@Y Vortex
25.7.2019 | 5pm

ERRBEM R ONEIS

Studio Theater, Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Center

4% Choreography BZE % Wayson POON B) BIRRMEBE MR
SEH Performance BE L Wayson POON - [E#H# Kingsan LO

FE:%Et Sound Design 1% - 34 Peter LENAERTS

Y& F¢ERET Lighting Design SREEFR Timmy CHEUNG

SEHI5R Number of Performances 1

R AZ Number of Audience Members 273

BHENSEDR  SREEENHE

City Contemporary Dance Company: Dialogue Between Music and Dance

26.7.2019 | 10am
ERRBEM O
Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Centre

& Speakers RS EE Helen LAl ~ &8 & Helen CHA ~ ZE&E#8 Colleen LEE
HEAZ Number of Attendees 50

Stage photo of Vortex provided by Hong Kong Arts Festival
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REARERM  BREABZETFRAZRMANES > ARKAXRMERTRANABANEINEXEEFE  BRAEMRZERS > F¥2M@
MR R EIE T AENEE -

MR ECSEIEET 20191 15 2019 &£ 11 B 16 £ 24 BREEBET > BARMOEMN > BFEERATE TEZEQNE ETRERE
FEERLURAPEMENEGE  FEESTEBREZERLBEENGETE > EXE TARE)] NEBRRE - FRAFLER3| TE-—BUEE
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MR- RTERTE  KHARMBERFRIVEGRALEFE - UES » AR - BNSEZERSRENEHE ; BEMNEERRES
BRAHBAAXLEE  MEESTE  ANAEERTE  BEIK—BRAWRNER -

City Contemporary Dance Company has established numerous platforms over the years to promote the development of
contemporary dance. The success of the City Contemporary Dance Festival (CCDF) in 2017 was recognized with a Hong
Kong Dance Award for “Outstanding Services to Dance”. It attracted more than 100 dance practitioners from home and
abroad, and has become a talking point of the international dance industry. Two years later in 2019, City Contemporary
Dance Company marked four decades of flourishing development, with a return edition of CCDF waiting in the wings. Our
mission remains to maintain our spirit and trajectory, focus on local and neighbouring talent, invite presenters and curators
from all over the world, and build a professional platform in the industry. At the same time, we also aim to bring different
overseas professional performances to local audiences to encourage different reflections on urban life via the multiple

perspectives of the artists.

The City Contemporary Dance Festival 2019 was held on November 16
— 24, 2019, and included the featured platform of China Dance Forward
that focussed on the local and Greater Chinese programmes, as well
as cooperation with international choreographers and companies,
highlighting the international outlook of “Forward”. The featured platform
for professionals attracted nearly 100 international dance festival
curators, venue programme directors, art critics and researchers. They
enjoyed a diverse range of performances and exchange activities, such
as seminars. In addition, there were theatre performances and outdoor
programmes by artists from Belgium, Israel, Italy and Australia, held CCDF BBSE® Opening Reception
especially for local audiences. The last two days of the Festival were

held in West Kowloon Cultural District with dance performances plus a

Weekend Market, and was well received by the public.

29 i53&4 Performances BRAH Number of audience members 3,648
28 ER{EM Programmes E 8| Participants in the industry 82
20 KHEME Greater China Region BINR AL Overseas and Mainland China

10 & Hong Kong Bl Festivals 18

1 &% Taiwan SEEIS M Performance venues 4

2 ®PF9 Macao EX i Arts organisations 14

7 AH Mainland ZWHTEE Dance platforms 2
1 BAERKEFBESE Collaboration between Japan & Hong Kong BILEMIER Individual artists 17
1 BN Australia BN Producers o5
1 U&7l Israel FmkEE Critics and scholars 2
1 EEFIBF Belgium BEERER Local professionals 13
4 EKF) Italy
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{Re-Mark)

HHEAEEE CCDC

16,17,23,24.11.2019 | BANXCEEMABEBHRZEE AR The Box, Freespace, Art Park, WKCD
4% Choreography S/ Sang Jijia

{Almost 55 &#5) Almost 55
W E A SEEE CCDC
19.11.2019 8pm | AAXLEEMAEEHZEMBKE The Box, Freespace, Art Park, WKCD

4% % Choreography EZE% CHOU Shu-vyi

VR EIE518 —— (BHBARKWEE) VR Dance Video — Afterimage for Tomorrow

13 — 24.11.2019 | AANLEZMAEBBZEBEF The Studio, Freespace, Art Park, WKCD
3% Direction RS E Singing CHEN

4% £E Choreography EZ&% CHOU Shu-vyi

(Z=MEBEIE) KU-SO- OLYMPICS
17.11.2019 5pm | HEKEAEERZHEEIS
HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity
HERIE Co-creation
RIN$EEEFEEE Unlock Dancing Plaza (&3 Hong Kong)
R iE3EEN+ Namstrops ( BZ< Japan)
23238 (#4) SunFool (& Hong Kong)

© T WANG Ting

{xd

{x)
17.11.2019 8pm | HFHBEIKERIEEZEZIEIEEIS HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity
4% % Choreography 2 EEK WU Xiao-bo (b Beijing)

(B8R - ©E) Flocculant Fruit-Without Words

AE R Z17E Round House Dance Company (3#3ll Shenzhen)

18.11.2019 8pm | FHBIIERIEEZIRZIHELEIS HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity

#@%% Choreography - (MI@ERF—45IEFREENER) RHE - MZRETIEZX Antonin COMESTAZ (3B France )
On How The Case Caused A Curious Motif

#EE Choreography - (&&) Without Words

(AR - %8 - B Y Heaven Behind the Door Il
19.11.2019 8pm | HFEHRENKEAIEEZRZIHILE|IS HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity
4% %% Choreography Chloeography Project » ####& Chloe WONG (&% Hong Kong)

(EIRBE) Mo Ngaan Tai
19.11.2019 8pm | HEIIEAIZERZEHEERIS HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity
4% % Choreography S48 Terry TSANG (&% Hong Kong)

FF—IB XU Yi-ming * 28§ NING Xi (R ERH Mainland China)
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18.20.11.2019 2pm | AANXI{ELEBEHZERME The Room, Freespace, Art Park, WKCD
ZFE B LI Junnan (&Il Shenzhen )

B B% YANG Zhen (1bE Beijing )

#ZEE leng Chi Dance Association (#F9 Macao )

ZE4# LEE Chin—chieh (Z# Yunlin)

R ES Stella & Artists (2P Macao)

3Et Sirius CHANG (80 Haikou )

& B8 CHEN Wencong ~ #7115 ZHENG Zhuangyang (#&M Fuzhou)
¥gE 3 MUI Cheuk-yin (& Hong Kong)

=214 Rebecca WONG Pik-kei (& Hong Kong)

EIFEBIE3Z5A Creative Meeting Point

2 Z % Wayson POON (& Hong Kong)

RIZ5EE Ivy TSUI Yik-chit (& Hong Kong)
ZFBME Justyne LI Sze-yeung (&& Hong Kong)
BL % 58 Rainbow BLUE Ka-wing (&3 Hong Kong)

© Keep Rollin’

EAMNERERE
Guest sharing at professional seminar

(EBE—RBWIEBE) WRECK - List of Extinct Species

FE4]& 454 INSIEMI IRREALI Company ( EEF)B§ Belgium )

21.11.2019 8pm | HFENKEEIEEMZIHIERIS HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity
#m%% Choreography ER4SZE - IBEIE Pietro MARULLO

(EMEREFALY TOML — Time of My Life

1££2[@ SOL Dance Company (A% Israel)

22.11.2019 8pm | EFBIFTEEE Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre
#%%£E Choreography Y2 - & Eyal DADON

23-24.11.2019 | BAXMEEMABESEEITREHERMES
Harbourside, Art Park & Terrace, Freespace, WKCD

{Re-Mark) (EAFIRRZA Italian version)
4% %& Choreography ST h0 Sang Jijia

(MUASEYEY Destined Warrior
& £EE Company Blu (EAF Italy)
#W%% Choreography P RAL - RETF I 1sabella GIUSTINA B3 4 Festive Waterfront #CCDF2019

(ERESI@E 2 /E) When | was in Stockholm
4%%% Choreography JALEE - 35X % e Fabio NOVEMBRINI (EAF Italy )

(M EEY M. Point

#m%F Choreography BNEBEAER - ERERE Giovanfrancesco GIANNINI ~
SELEE - #X% fEé Fabio NOVEMBRINI
EREBSW - 208 Valentina ZAPPA (EAF Italy)

(LAY Granite
4R %E Choreography B#k - B Liesel ZINK (B Australia)
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REZETE 28 'REEREEREES &k 'BAREEREEN XEZINTE  SHESFHZ[ESEHNRAIN - IR
ERAENREESNEASIFEES - 2020 £2 B > F=ERDHZETABAME TBAEEEREEHR 27 BHEAEEERETH
BHRIREFTERENFERNEREFRBERE - 3| THEBUABZEHREA  SHHESESEREATRE  WETREEHIM -

HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform is an alliance between CCDC, Seoul International Dance Festival in Korea and Yokohama Dance
Collection in Japan, and is hosted by one of the three dance organizations every year. It aims to promote contemporary dance in Asia
as well as cooperation and interaction within the region. The 3 HOTPOT was hosted by Yokohama Dance Collection in February
2020, when two works choreographed by Hong Kong and Guangzhou artists selected by CCDC were showcased. More than 100
international dance festival curators and venue programme directors were invited to enjoy the performances and exchange activities

to deepen artistic exchanges.

MHAE BRI EREET) Yokohama Dance Collection

THOTPOT REEZIEFAL (FE) HOTPOT : China
11.2.2020 6pm | The Yokohama Red Brick Warehouse No.1, Yokohama, Japan
BRAZ Number of audience members 156

giE Programmes
@) Vortex

4% Choreographer #2E # Wayson POON (&3 Hong Kong)
(EFE) Virtual Lotus

B4 Production EEEEELE Stella & Artists (J8F9 Macao )
#w%% Choreographer Z® Ergao (EM Guangzhou)

CCDC % 2016 F#EERI MEHENREZEEA BIH  KREBE—FLAETEENEF
ERMNAL  BRIBBENEZENMERR > S RAGREE KE EERHE &
X ERMEREZRE ; #EAMH CCDOC k% » WEZEEESSERE -

2019 mENEEEA RECER AN HUREEBHFRE > BREE EAL &
EEEEBITHMAE LR - BEN=A TEA) | APERL | TEERERRIER
B> DRIFERENENER - AFAREAFNRERN S EEMRS -

. . . . B MEA BMEAEZEDNESSNERBESR -
CCDC established City Contemporary Dance Laureate in 2016 to recognise iwardees pose with members of the Board of Directors and

individuals who made significant contributions to contemporary dance in Hong CCDC staff at the ceremony.

Kong in the previous year. Nominees can be of any nationality, from any territory, reo1e Wi h E R #IE A R City Contemporary Dance
Laureate 2019 Award Presentation Ceremony
and from diverse backgrounds including creativity and production, education, 26.4.2019, 6:30pm B FIBRAE Foyer, Kwai Tsing Theatre

publicity and promotion, and sponsorship of cultural exchanges. Candidates
are nominated by CCDC members and approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors.

More than 40 guests attended the City Contemporary Dance Laureate 2019

Award Presentation Ceremony. Three Laureates were selected:

‘Townsend Brown Jr| for his contributions to the development of contemporary

dance in Hong Kong; Ms Wong Mei-tak, Principal of St. Paul's School (Lam
Tin) for pioneering educational innovation in incorporating creative dance in
the regular curriculum; and Miss Christine Lau, an artist with Arts with Disabled
Association Hong Kong (ADAHK) for extending a helping hand to people with
special needs and releasing positive vibes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG AS A COMPANY LIMITED BY
GUARANTEE AND NOT HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of City Contemporary Dance Company Limited (the “company”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31 March 2020, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report and

directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. |If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

(to be continued, P.T.O.)
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 28 September 2020

Ref : C695/A/PW/AT/1252/1491/486
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WHTERZBEERRLA
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

GERmREMEERGER
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
#Z 2020 £ 3 A 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

IKA Income
#ERREFFBEB) Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau
ERREER ZBREMBIE Matching grants from Home Affairs Bureau

HAUZA Other income
EREIGA Box office income
W EREREEN 2019 WA City Contemporary Dance Festival 2019
HAh4E4ULA Other hired engagements
B EB) Donations and sponsorship
FEBEESEE(SEESR The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EHAthIEIEE BT KR EFR Other non-designated donations and fund raising
P EB) Business sponsorship
Eh35EIEFR Other designated donations

- JEhESZE R El Other non-CDDP projects

HAthg A Miscellaneous income

TR R H{th#3ERX Administrative and other operating expenses
SIE B Production costs
#i% Personal emoluments

H#® B3 General overheads and others

KEEZ (B )/ ERREES (TH )/ kA

(Deficit)/surplus and total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year

2020

20,969,414
2,186,862

1,115,751
254,074
3,421,400

1,355,699
859,529
319,600

180,000

2,714,828
10,483,476

21,882,165
17,957,829
3,824,215

(2,518,404)

FINANCIAL REPORT

WHERKZEBEBRRLF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BIEIRIRE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
g ZE 2020 & 3 A 31 H AT 31 MARCH 2020

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

2019

202,680

170,390
405,898
1,469,284
10,161,900

12,207,472

3,182,138
1,330,000

4,512,138

7,695,334

7,898,014

4,766,800
653,409
300,000

1,000,000

1,177,805

7,898,014

2020
$
2019 JEiRENE E Non—current asset
$ W2 - HEBI N B3M Property, plant and equipment 87,536
20,722,631 JRENEE Current assets
451,702 % Inventories 170,633
FEUXBRIE Accounts receivable 685,675
2& RFEMFRIE Deposits, prepayment and other receivables 1,923,866
1,529,803 IRE KIRITHETE Cash and bank balances 5,956,184
_ 8,736,358
1,506,618 ENEE Current liabilities
FE{TERIE K X% Accounts and other payables 2,384,284
1,187,097 BB EF1%# Provision for employee benefits 1,060,000
902,000 3,444,284
1,324,020 RENEER(E Net current assets 5,292,074
790,000 EEE(E Net assets 5,379,610
4,203,117
13,779,584 3% Equity
————————— {REBE 8% Retained surplus 2,480,978
42,193,455 HIBIHEEEE S Digital media development fund 653,409
777777777 I % EEES Training and development fund 300,000
KEAEES Building maintenance fund 1,000,000
20,164,408 RUARRSEFAESESR Loyalty payment fund 945,223
17,577,088 e
3,813,635 431ELRER Total equity 5,379,610
41,555,131
638,324
#t4% / APPROVED BY
EEGEFE EFgTE
Chairman, Board of Directors Treasurer, Board of Directors
RITIREE
Mr Robert LEWINGTON Dr Michelle TSUI
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MMmEXNZEEBRRLI

FINANCIAL REPORT

CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1 ENR STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
#/ZE 2020 & 3 H 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

B 2018 4 A 1H &%
Balance at 1 April 2018

EEFEEBRA

Total comprehensive income for the year

ERRPRBEIESES

Transfer from loyalty payment fund

520195 3A31H k20195 4B 1H &=

Balances at 31 March 2019 and at 1 April 2019

EFGAEIR

Total comprehensive loss for the year

ERRURBEIESES

Transfer from loyalty payment fund

5 2020 &£ 3 B 31 H &7
Balance at 31 March 2020

2019 FE 2020 FE SRITHABREH

Annual Total Remuneration of the Administrative Staff for 2019-2020
B T#H Number of Staff

EH HKS

1,000,001 - 2,500,000 0
700,001 - 1,000,000 3
400,001 - 700,000 1
< 400,000 0

REBE
Retained
surplus

$
4,069,298

638,324

59,178

4,766,800

(2,518,404)

232,582

2,480,978

BISRBERRES
Digital media
development fund

$

653,409

653,409

653,409

HIHERES
Training and

development fund

$

300,000

300,000

300,000

AREHE REBRBENEEES

Building
maintenance fund

$

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

Loyalty
payment fund

$

1,236,983

1,177,805

(232,582)

945,223

Bt

Total

$
7,259,690

638,324

7,898,014

(2,518,404)

5,379,610

ARTISTIC DEPARTMENT

i E S EE B E TR
CCDC Artistic Department

FIXZ Dominic WONG

EREMEEE
Acting Artistic Director

B Willy TSAO

BUSRA

Founder
FEESTH Noel PONG
EEMIEfTR
Resident Artist

£%& Dancers

BRER CHEN Yi-jie % 8 HE Min
ZRFE Bobo LAl EKE Peggy LAM

EINE Christy Poinsettia MA 2 5% Jacko NG*

Z41 Pianist
ERII{E Nelson HIU

R0 Sang Jijia

BEE4RSE

Resident Choreographer

& #% QIAO Yang

EEEEMIR
Resident Artist

HE5HE Felix KE

& LI De

it

eEE Maggie SHEN

B2 E Zelia TAN®

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

E#R#E Bruce WONG

HrmiEE

Rehearsal Master

EBEEE Eric KWONG

#5058 Shirley LOK

RRF ZHU Tian-yu

* BB $HEE Dancer Trainees
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£[3]224% (4.2019-3.2020)

i
®

BEBERRRR

RlA

1TEUERFT

EiE R iSE

* TEMATIENE B RREBEMBRSES -

RETE

*FE

BIEMRE
EEEAmSE
EEMIEAMTR

BHeiEE
#ER

SRR (1T / 8155)
BNIEARER (EEHRITHR)
Bt RITHENE

Bt RITHENE
1TEBHIE

b YN B

WNERNTE

BB 4818

ik EREE
BhIRATIR (BR)
BIEETE AR (SIEEN)
BhiEE B AR

EB%E (5FiEE)

(& R B B R

COMPANY STRUCTURE

fEEELT (8 12/2019)

Mr Robert LEWINGTON (B 12/2019)
BEEHLT (£ 12/2019)

R L L (B 12/2019)
Mr Robert LEWINGTON (ZE 12/2019)

BEELT (8 12/2019)
RITIREAE (8 12/2019)

Mr Michael HAYNES (B 11/2019)
FRGABSEAE , MH, JP (Z 12/2019)
ERIkHL L, CFA

RITIREE (ZE12/2019)

SR BSE

R

i (£ 10/2019)

B (8 11/2019)

HEIR $ATERPS

BN (Z 10/2019)
=yl

5 B

=IRFB

WRiEEE (Z 9/2019)
BRER

B &

HERE

BEZE (8 8/2019)
RRE

PREKE CCDC it
F {2 (8 1/2020)
SHNTE

BiXE

EWR (F 3/2020)
S8 (8 2/2020)
TRE

EBzs (B 2/2020)
HEE (Z 2/2020)
R B (Z8/2019)
KRF

BEg* (F 2/2020)
EBze*x (£ 2/2020)

BRI (Z 1/2020)

EFEF (Z 1/2020)
HEW

H8E (B 9/2020)

BEE (8 7/2020 E 8/2020)
ERIID (= 4/2019)

FEMm (B 6/2019 = 8/2019)
FRIRET (B 5/2019 = 6/2019)

BRitkts

=M (8 4/2019)

B4 (8 2/2020)

B4 (B 8/2019 & 2/2020)
=

BR18EE

EREM (B 8/2019 & 1/2020)
BFEF (Z 2/2020)

SEEK IR

2l ¥ (8 4/2019)

Niels GAMM

EEEEL (B 6/2019)
SRERE (£ 12/2019)

RIESIZ L (Z 12/2019)

BRESEXL

EEEL T (F 12/2019)
EEEELT (F 6/2019)
=R RE (E 6/2019)

Refr4ass
BUFLLIE
EEEIEYCERET
FREE
PiITHRaEE
BT EE
BEEAEE

FRECATIE
REEE

e
BIEMRE (8F)
EREE (S RTR)
EREE (TEZFEER)
g (PILER)

KR (BEEHR)

g (SMNRET)

i

gl (88 / FESEERRE)

BRI (ROET)
BhIRAEE
HB%RSE

TEEEERE)

RifiEE (BIERSHER)

B RITHRERE
iTERENIE
BBER

HBEE ()

weR
RIBHE
BXR
SRKE
FikE
ElS Y
5532
2I7BE
FEMm

RER

BEER
Rl

XigE

HER
REE
FEm
SRR
REX
SREERR
BRES
=TI
SREEIR
EFIRR
BRI
A58
RERR
HEER
BIIE
L
B
EREX
B
HEU
HRE
SREEL
HE®
EFE
RBEIR

R

(B 10/2019)
(B 8/2019)
(= 8/2019)

(B 4/2019)

(B 4/2019 Z 1/2020)

(8 6/2019)
(B 6/2019)
(Z 10/2019)
(Z 9/2019)

(8 8/2019)

(B 10/2019)
(£ 8/2019)

COMPANY STRUCTURE

Company Structure (4.2019-3.2020)

Board of Directors

Chairman Emeritus

Chairman

Co-vice Chairmen

Treasurers

Directors

Honorary Legal Consultant

Founder

Artistic Director

Acting Artistic Director

Managing Director

Artistic Department

Administrative
Department

Programme &
Marketing Department

Assistant Artistic Director
Resident Choreographer
Resident Artists

Rehearsal Master
Dancers

Dancer Trainees*

Pianist

Senior Manager (Administration/Finance)
Assistant Manager (Accounting and Administration)
Accounting and Administration Assistant
Accounting and Administration Assistant
Administration Assistant

Office Assistant

Office Assistant

Project Manager

Marketing and Development Manager
Assistant Manager (Development)
Assistant Project Manager (Festival)
Assistant Project Managers

Project Co-ordinator (Festival)
Project Co-ordinators

International Programme Consultant

Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin (Since 12/2019)

Mr Robert LEWINGTON (Since 12/2019)
Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin (Until 12/2019)

Ms Yama CHAN (Since 12/2019)
Mr Robert LEWINGTON (Until 12/2019)

Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah (Since 12/2019)
Ms Yama CHAN (Until 12/2019)

Mr Michael HAYNES (Since 11/2019)

Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu, MH, JP (Until 12/2019)
Mrs Jessica ONG CHAN Siu-kar, CFA

Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet (Until 12/2019)

Mr Michael CHEUNG

Willy TSAO

Willy TSAO (Until 10/2019)

Dominic WONG (Since 11/2019)

2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Dr vy TAO Hsu-hwa (Since 6/2019)
Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah (Until 12/2019)

Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet (Since 12/2019)

Ms Joyce YEN Chung-wai

Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah (Until 12/2019)
Dr vy TAO Hsu-hwa (Until 6/2019)

Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi (Until 6/2019)

Raymond WONG Technical Department  Technical Director Anther LAM
Production Manager Thomas LEUNG
Dominic WONG (Until 10/2019) Resident Lighting Designer Lawmanray
Sang Jijia Stage Manager Jess CHEUNG
Noel PONG Deputy Stage Manager Bee LI
QIAQ Yang Chief Technician FOK Shu-wing
Bruce WONG Assistant Stage Managers LAU Sze-wai (Since 10/2019)
lvan CHAN (Until 9/2019) Gigi CHAU (Since 8/2019)
CHEN Yi-jie LAU Tak- kwan (Until 8/2019)
HE Min Wardrobe Manager Linda LEE
Felix KE Wardrobe Mistress Grace LEUNG
Eric KWONG (Since 8/2019)
Bobo LAI
Peggy LAM CCDC Dance Centre  Director Kevin WONG
LI De (Since 1/2020) Assistant Artistic Director (Education) Melissa LEUNG
Shirley LOK Senior Manager (Accounting & Administration) Henry MAN

Christy Poinsettia MA
Natalie MAK (Until 3/2020)
Jacko NG (Since 2/2020)
Maggie SHEN

Zelia TAN (Since 2/2020)
Tseky TSE (Until 2/2020)
Yve YU (Until 8/2019)

ZHU Tian-yu

Jacko NG* (Until 2/2020)
Zelia TAN* (Until 2/2020)

Nelson HIU (Until 1/2020)

Christine TONG (Until 1/2020)

Ada WONG

Joanne YEUNG (Since 9/2020)

Joanne YEUNG (Since 7/2020 until 8/2020)
CHENG Yin-yin (Until 4/2019)

Ivan FONG (Since 6/2019 until 8/2019)
Calvin CHAN (Since 5/2019 until 6/2019)

Jaye CHAN

WONG Kin—kong (Since 4/2019)
Yimi LIU (Since 2/2020)

Yimi LIU (Since 8/2019 until 2/2020)
Danny WONG

Jerry QIU

YAU Wai-shan (Since 8/2019 until 1/2020)
CHENG Yu-ching (Until 2/2020)
Jeni CHUNG

Erica LAU (Since 4/2019)

Niels GAMM

*The Artistic Internship Scheme is supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council.

Programme Manager (China Dance Development) Sophie LIAO (Since 4/2019)

Manager (Centre Affairs) Lisa TO
Manager (Education Programme) Annette LO
Manager (Outreach Affairs) Ronly KONG

Manager (Programme/China Dance Development)  Jacky FUNG

Irene CHU

Assistant Manager Eileen LEE

Project Co-ordinator Enid YU

Project Co-ordinator (China Dance Development) - Clement YU (Since 4/2019 until 1/2020)

Assistant Manager (Centre Affairs)

Senior Course Co-ordinator Kristy CHEUNG
Course Co-ordinator Fanki CHAN
Course Co-ordinators (Part-time) CHAR Hoi-yan
Angel CHEUNG
CoCo LO (Since 6/2019)

Irene TSANG (Since 6/2019)
Kay WU (Until 10/2019)
Chloe CHUI (Until 9/2019)

Teaching Artists Annie AU
HUNG Lai-kwan
Kammy LAU
Dee TO (Since 8/2019)
TUNG Chung-can
King YAU
Technical Officer
(Production & Building Management) Ming WONG
Accounting & Administration Officer Cherry LAM
Administration Assistant Carman TSUI
Janitors CHEUNG Lai-chun
KAM Yuk-ying

WONG Sau-ching (Since 10/2019)
TAN Jin-mei (Until 8/2019)

Janitor (Part-time) LEUNG Shui-lin

52 — 53



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 2019 / 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

153 Acknowledgements

BHmERZEERREBEITRERNEL
CCDC is financially supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

153 Acknowledgements
WHEAEFEBEEE —FETIIERALTESE) - ZUIEH
CCDC gratefully acknowledges the following corporations and individuals for their donation in the past year:

YEBE AN Media Partners
BTEREZEEEAEEA Diamond Patrons of CCDC 1 E K $&IEE 2K Friends of CCDC

( 2F&E1BE HK$500,000 {4 E Accumulated donation of HK$500,000 or above) ( #5182 Accumulated donation of HK$3,000 — HK$9,999)
KUT#h@EEIAR (5£E ) BRRAE Rainbow Textile (Holding) Limited Holdings

BEYOND Bollywood Limited BEYOND Bollywood Limited

seE Sik Sik Yuen SIEREEE E-Side Dance Company e
EXEEEZER T B E
ES Dr Hayley KAN Mee-li B MERIEH B St. Mary's C ian Coll "
BNt rrayiey ee-in BRIt ER ary's L-anossian L.oflege CCDC gratefully acknowledge the following corporations and individuals for their support
Tn Peacock Tn Peacock
W EASEESRBEA Platinum Patrons of CCDC B|AK Anonymous 3200K Productions 3200K Productions faigEE Leecat HO
( £#&183X Accumulated donation of HK$100,000 — HK$499,999) W2 Anonymous Artistree Artistree HEE HA Yan—pui
- BBREEME Arts With the Disabled Association Hong Kong Faa=1 HUI Zen
REE - FRE Centaline Property — Centaline Club BRE Anonymous B HEMEIRE Baoji Arts Theatre s Steve HUI
EME=ESERAT Chi Hong Charitable Foundation Limited EZK Anonymous ?/AJ_\EEQ \ Bruce Lee Club %f%,ﬂ;iﬁjz KUNG Chi-shing
. . . EREHRTRNER BeijingDance/LDTX BEL Joyce KWOK
HEECSES Tom Brown Memorial Fund X—LUA anothermountainman EEETL Broadway Cinematheque AR Esther KWOK
BREK Anonymous =k Amelie and Angus CASH B%E % CASH Music Fund b7:3v¢E Lawmanray
RRIE - PRE Centaline Property — Centaline Club 2B & LAU Sze-wai
HBRTY - o )
REERF#L Mr Henry CC CHAN, MH, JP PRIBAS £ Ms Candy CHAN BFREEFRNG C'est Bon Projects Corporation Limited B LO Wing
PRI 2L+ Ms Yama CHAN FRISRR&Z L Ms CHAN How-yan Dejavu Creative Limited Dejavu Creative Limited =0 Pansy LO
- S == ) EREREE Guangdong Modern Dance Company g Patrick LEE
7] — -]
MEBRE Mr LAM Chiu-ying PREEME LT Ms CHAN Lai-nga iyt b Guangdong Dance Academy 2 Jerry LAU Man_eung
BEHEEL Dr lvy TAO Hsu-hwa BB Ms FUNG Sheung-chi Jim @ Good Morning Design Jim @ Good Morning Design b3 Stella LAU
RITINE Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet RS E Mr Force FONG EESBITHREBFHELEESMER  Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in Guangdong of the MI,%&E LIN Ching-ju
. o " Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region FEE LEE Chi-wai
27t Mrs YEN LEE Yin—chiu BRCKEREERR LT Mr Brett GORDON and Ms Carrie COX EREEER Hong Kong Arts Development Council RigE Helen LAl
o Mr GOH Boon Ann HEKERIE SRS RIS Hong Kong Institute of Contemporary Culture Lee Shau Kee RFEX Maurice LA
s ) School of Creativity FRF Andy LEE
EHERSEESEA Gold Patrons of CCDC IRRFTE Mr KONG On-tai EE - o Hong Kong Week in Taiwan Py Jackie LEUNG
( BF&#B3% Accumulated donation of HK$50,000 — HK$99,999) BEEK%E Mr Peter LO EBEML Hong Kong Arts Centre REL LEUNG Po-wing
RIEHFETE HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform FEIR Elise LI
ZIES e i i 2
BEREEES Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation ML+ Ms Rachel LEE HAECBARR International Arts Carnival =27 L1 Jundan
HBRBEEERAT Victory Shine Properties Limited BRBRLT Ms LAl Sim-fong ERSEETARGE (FErE) International Association of Theatre Critic (Hong Kong) 2115 Iris LIU
- . . Jefu Ha Studio Jefu Ha Studio BT Minerva LIU
=R Mrs Sophia KWAN s Ms R TSANG -
BEHR L s Sophia RIS E s nenee ZEEIR Kwai Tsing Theatre B Trevor LUO
e Ms Ellen TSAO MERRUNE Miss Yvonne TANG BREMEEERAT L’s Fine Arts Production Ltd B MA Bo
EEpY+ Ms WONG Wai—chun BERXLEBE Le.isure and Cultural Services Department %ﬁ‘@ Jason MA
s ' ARk Mingpao b3y vy MAK
WS EEEEEEA Silver Patrons of CCDC BAEXL Ms Shirley WONG MAD Music MAD Music X Kelly MAN
( BF&#83% Accumulated donation of HK$30,000 — HK$49,999) SEMet Ms WU Yi—san MOVIE MOVIE MOViE MOViIE = MAOQ Liang
— . . _ EESRTREBEHILRNEE Office of the Government of the Hong Kong Special =5aE Aya MOK
ABEITHL The Centre for Spiritual Progress to Great Awakening ~ EXf##E4REBX X+ Mr Ronald YIP and Ms Maggie LEE Administrative Region in Beijing =15 NING Xi
HEEZK Anonymous WSS ST Mr Christopher YIU Chi-pang Slu2 Slu2 =i NIE Nan
" S Design S Design B Dorothy NGAN
g ars N
RRIREAS L Ms Anna CY CHAN BRI ENEERAT Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited hEg Yin NG@SIU2
EEEL L Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah B4 =8B A Student Ticket Scheme Donors il Steinway & Sons FLax ONG Yong Lock
ST 8 2 = B HRREZMR The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts EIRE POON Chun-ho
STh gl B ix —_ . . . .
mlham% Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong Ms Eunice CHEUNG Siu-wan Ms Eunice CHEUNG Siu-wan EEEERHEETES The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust BEg Wayson POON
MEEHIR - K FEM+ Prof Bernard LIM, JP WEDENEEE The Alchemist Café & Bistro ERR Ql Yujie
SRS Prof Eva MAN Kit—wah . - " tn PEACOCK tn PEACOCK FiE85 REN Jianyang
II/?%I: 4 TOURBRALT BIBFGEN 30,000 TR LRI REHRE - FULEH - KIFEMIRGEEIE/NT] Vanadium Production House Limited Szelong Szelong
JE s Mrs Jessica ONG CHAN Siu-kar (= NS i i i 5 i
. A sincere gratitude to organisations and individuals who supported & "REﬁQﬂEﬁBF‘L‘j, Wai Sh%‘“ Decoration ?nd Production Co Ltd IJ\?E“ Slgloy
Worldwide Dancer Project Worldwide Dancer Project o Willy TSAO
the growth of CCDC for HK$30,000 or above in the past: BAXI(LE West Kowloon Cultural District == TANG Chen
i ERFEEEBA Patrons of CCDC BERTAM BERTAM ER5AMH Vicky TANG
( 2f&IBX Accumulated donation of HK$10,000 — HK$29,999) 2135 Katerina BAO BRIE Terry TSANG
HERE i Sally CHAN R Ivy TSUI
606 Music Research 606 Music Research SIS Hall of Fame il f}i’ v ﬁ’_z v
. . B IRiER= Joey CHAN EINE Elysa WENDI
mEEERIBARAS Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited BREE Chain's Medicare Centre PREFC Christine CHAN R Sylvia WU
REEMBAFAT T & O Fine Arts Production Co. TERALNSRAT Citl Private Bank Ringo CHAN wEE WONG Po-wah
EEET East West Bank E35S CHEN Sian BEE Chloe WONG
TangoTang, The Hong Kong Tango Club TangoTang, The Hong Kong Tango Club = BES CHEN Chang-chih ZFIE Bert WONG
EE0e I\ i S L o s .
Yip Foundation Limited Yip Foundation Limited REBERRAT Focus Theatre Limited Bﬁ'h‘i Singing CHEN %E%,)E WU Xiaobo
o MEBEER Hsin Chong Construction Group Bﬁfit—m Winder CHEN EX{E Taurus WAH
mAaK Anonymous . R Joy CHEN FE WANG Yan
EFEE Dr Miranda CHIN BRekt Mr Andrew R. BAINES %’nﬂig Dilys CHOW H‘@ﬂ% XU Yiming
Feyes ; BES CHOU Shu-yi = XING Ya-ment
ERRRE Prof Fanny CHUNG Ming-yan PR Ms Liat CHEN e Fony CHEUNG S5 VI Hai o
/)Rt Ms Ribble CHUNG Siu-mui BERZL Ms Linda FUNG 51 Merry CHENG SEE YU Guojun
" =/ Ki HEUN 5 YEUNG Chi
BERLL Ms Grace CHIANG Mrs Tasha LALVANI Mrs Tasha LALVANI zE;TE CﬁrLrJyS(.? 1CU G ggx N L;l] G C\:(EIBNG
MEEER Ms Lilian SHIH NS iu-fung £ nthony
BRAZAR Friends from Malaysia SREDK Leo CHEUNG SRR Bertha YEUNG
e . . ) ; o
BES L+ Ms KWAN Sau-ching HHEEERFERZ T Mr Johnnie TO Kei-fung and \E/E|cky‘/fAN Vicky FAN ;Eﬂ James YAU
5 Ms Paulina WONG Po-ling iR FOK Shu-wing EgR Moon YIP
RBEXLT Ms Helen LAl YEEL Cindy HO Pui-shan e Vicky YIP
Huseass Mr Stephen WONG Kai—yi ETEREERA Dr Patrick WANG and Mrs Lucy WANG {alBRT Jessica HO ] Juliana ZHU
BHPIAZ LT Ms Grace YEN
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

CCDC Dance Centre Partners, Instructors and Guest Artists 2019/20

MUK EFIERXLMEZE Aether Theatre
EERBEEEME Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong

REEIFAME Chipgoodguy Studio
#2852 dancelsewhere

Free Floor

{BF & H7EE1551 8] Hong Kong International Collective Artist in
Residency for Opportunities and Sustainability (HKICAROS)

#5515 Hook Dance Theatre

iCoDaCo (International Contemporary Dance Collective)

BEEEETREBT (FED T ) International Association of

Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)

FZ £ leng Chi Dance Association

BHEE S Konactsquare

JEPIZ{EHRL Macao Cultural Centre
KBS EIIS McMuiMui Dansemble

RO Mimi LO PADF
& &E Sik Sik Yuen
SRS L Stella & Artists

RIN$HEEEHEE Unlock Dancing Plaza

ERENEE Annie AU

=& Jo CHAN

RE1E Maze CHAN
BREATE Michael CHAN
BREEZE Tim CHAN
BR{Z3%& CHAN Wai-lok
BRAXBT CHAN Yan-yan
FR=E2 Yip CHAN

3Rt Sirius CHANG
3Bk CHAR Hoi-yan
BR3CEE CHEN Wen-cong
BRFEE CHENG Nga-yan
5RFI%# Holmes CHEUNG
CHIEW Pei-shan

AW Gloria CHIU
%R Rex CHIU

HERRE CHONG Chan-po
EHE Kristy CHOY
$BZE Jocelyn CHUNG
Nina DIPLA

Anne Holck EKENES
Gwyn EMBERTON

E =5 FOK Ka-wing
Ef§158 FOK Shu-wing
181 Force FONG
B2 Benny FUNG
JEREE Helga FUNG
{AI%E4% Julianna HO
fAIBEE HO Ming-yan
FFB 1% Cyrus HUI
EHEE Eric HUYNH
HEH Kaco KAM

T4 Felix KE

[&BE81% Ronly KONG
ZREM Ken KWOK
ZRAAR KWOK Pui-yan
Eddie LADD

ZRFE Bobo LA
REF LAl Kwai-lok
RIEREL LAl Tak-wai
BRIH LAl Tsz-yu
AN LAM Chi-kwong
MEGH Icey LAM
KB Peggy LAM

##  E LAM Po

2II8E5T Lawrence LAU
2ItHEE LAU Pak-hong
Z)f£8 Winston LAU
ZE{& LEE Chi-wai
ZZ4$# LEE Chin-chieh
Z=|)\H} Coral LEE
FRM LEE Ka-ki
Z{R{f LEE Pui-pui
RiBEE Alysa LEUNG
PRI Francis LEUNG
RFE Jo LEUNG
PBEIE Melissa LEUNG
R4EX Venessa LEUNG
Max LEVY

ZHR Derek LI

Z{£% LI Jun-nan
ZEE8 Justyne LI
ZFREY Kate LI

BR#B Asahi Bruce LIU
2|25 Marcia LIU
EEE Candy LO
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FLUKRZE Mirai MORIYAMA

% & Nikki NG

% BE8Y Mon NING
Bi#% Ming PAK
BEHM PAU Wai-seung

Weronika PELCZYNSKA WHAEAREEE 2019 E 2020F

Martin PILIPONSKCY CCDC Annual Report 2019-2020
FEE 5 Noel PONG

R EB1E Alvin SIN

8% Mandy SIN

B W52 Gloria SO

48816 Anthony SUEN
MEE5E Iris SZE

3% Malvina TAM
X% TAM Yuk-fong
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HEEH WONG Pik-kei

EETE Rebecca WONG

=$4ER Ronny WONG

F11#h Sabrina WONG

Fis: Simon WONG

F 315 WONG Tan-ki
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